
  
www.region2planning.com/lenawee-county-planning-commission 

 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING NOTICE 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT: 
Grant E. Bauman 
R2PC Principal Planner 
(517) 768-6711 
gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us 

DATE: August 19, 2021 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

PLACE: Lenawee Room |Human Services Bldg. 
 1040 S. Winter Street 
 Adrian, Michigan 

MEETING AGENDA 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Public Comment [3-MINUTE LIMIT] 

3. Approval of Agenda [ACTION] 

4. Meeting Minutes 

Approval of the Minutes of the July 15, 2021, Meeting [ACTION]  .....................................................  3 

5. Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s) 

(1) #21-07 — Madison Township [ACTION]  ........................................................................  5 

(2) #21-08 — Madison Township [ACTION]  ......................................................................  13 

(3) #21-09 — Rollin Township [ACTION]  ...........................................................................  21 

(4) #21-10 — Woodstock Township [ACTION]  ..................................................................  37 

(5) #21-11 — Raisin Township [ACTION]  ...........................................................................  63 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s) 

(1) #21-08 — Franklin Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  81 

(2) #21-09 — Franklin Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  94 

(3) #21-10 — Franklin Township [ACTION]  .....................................................................  107 

(4) #21-11 — Seneca Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  119 

(5) #21-12 — Seneca Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  150 

(6) #21-13 — Seneca Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  169 

(7) #21-14 — Seneca Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  197 

(8) #21-15 — Seneca Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  215 

(9) #21-16 — Seneca Township [ACTION]  .......................................................................  237 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s) — None 

6. Other Business 

a. Old Business — None 
b. New Business — None 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #1 

mailto:gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us


 
 
7. Public Comment [2 MINUTE LIMIT] 

8. Commissioner Comment 

9. Adjournment 

Please note that the meeting will take place in person. 
The location is the Lenawee Room of the Human Services Building (1040 S. Winter Street). 

 

The next meeting of the Lenawee County Planning Commission is scheduled for September 16, 2021 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #2 



  
www.region2planning.com/lenawee-county-planning-commission 

 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, July 15, 2021 

River Raisin Room ● Lenawee County Human Services Building ● Adrian, Michigan 

 Members Present: Ms. Karol (KZ) Bolton, Lenawee County Commission; Mr. Bruce Nickel; Mr. 
Ralph Tillotson, Lenawee County Commission; and Mr. Dale Witt 

 Members Absent: Mr. Keith Dersham, LCPC Secretary, and Ms. Rebecca Liedel, LCPC Chair 

 Others Present: Mr. Grant Bauman, LCPC Staff/Recording Secretary. 

Item 1 Call to order. Staff called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm. Given the absence of the Chair 
and Secretary, staff asked that someone be appointed Acting Chair for the meeting. 

Comm. Nickel made a motion, seconded by Comm. Bolton, to appoint Comm. Witt as the Act-
ing Chair for the meeting. The motion passed unanimously. 

At the request of the Acting Chair, those in attendance joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Item 2 Public comment. None. 

Item 3 Approval of Agenda. Staff submitted the 07/15/2021 meeting agenda for approval. 

Comm. Tillotson made a motion, seconded by Comm. Nickel, to approve the July 15, 2021, 
meeting agenda as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 4 Approval of Minutes. Staff submitted the 06/17/2021 meeting minutes for approval. 

Comm. Nickel made a motion, seconded by Comm. Bolton, to approve the June 17, 2021, 
meeting minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 5 Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s). 

(1) #21-05 | Rollin Township. Commissioners reviewed the proposed zoning ordinance 

text amendments regarding building setback requirements and decks and patios. 
Staff summarized his report advising Commissioners to recommend disapproval of 
the proposed text amendments for the reasons addressed in his report (see the staff 
report). 

Comm. Bolton made a motion, seconded by Comm. Witt, to recommend disapproval 
with comments of the proposed text amendments regarding building setback re-
quirements and decks and patios to the Rollin Township Board (see the staff report). 
The motion passed by majority vote with Comm. Nickel abstaining (he is employed by 
Rollin Township). 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #3 



 
Lenawee County Planning Commission 
July 15, 2021, Meeting Minutes Page 2  
 

(2) #21-06 | Rollin Township. Commissioners reviewed the proposed zoning ordinance 
text amendments regarding the temporary occupancy of motor homes and/or recre-
ational travel trailers. Staff summarized his report advising Commissioners to recom-
mend approval with comments of the proposed text amendments for the reasons 
addressed in his report (see the staff report). 

Comm. Tillotson made a motion, seconded by Comm. Bolton, to recommend ap-
proval with comments of the proposed text amendment regarding the temporary 
occupancy of motor homes and/or recreational travel trailers to the Rollin Township 
Board (see the staff report). The motion passed by majority vote with Comm. Nickel 
abstaining (he is employed by Rollin Township). 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s). None. 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s). None. 

Item 6 Other Business. 

a. Old Business. None. 

b. New Business. None. 

Item 7 Public Comment. None. 

Item 8 Commissioner Comment. Comm. Bolton asked about the Annual Dinner. Staff replied 
that it would resume in the spring of 2022. American Recovery Act funding for infrastructure 
was also discussed. 

Item 9 Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 6:55 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Grant E. Bauman, LCPC Recording Secretary 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #4 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

COORDINATED ZONING REPORT | #20-07 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman, Principal Planner 
 Date: August 12, 2021 

 Proposal: Text Amendments to the Madison Township Zoning Ordinance regarding artisan, 
farmers, and flea markets 

Analysis and Advisement 

Background – The Township wishes to allow artisan, farmers, and flea markets as conditional uses in 
the Local Commercial (C-1) and Agricultural (AG-1) districts, subject to codified standards. The following 
amendments are proposed: 

 Add definitions for ‘artisan market’, ‘farmers market’ and ‘flea market’ to Section 2.2. 

 Add ‘artisan and farmers markets’ to the listing of conditional uses permitted in the ‘local com-
mercial (C-1) district (Section 4.1.2). 

 Add ‘artisan and farmers markets’ to the listing of conditional uses permitted in the ‘agricultural 
(AG-1) district (Section 4.7.2). 

 Add the following codified standards for artisan, farmers, and flea markets to Section 5.5.b: 
o A listing of permissible artisan/farmers market vendors: farmers, agricultural processors, 

food processors, resellers, crafters, and flea market. 
o A statement that things like hours of operation, parking, dimensional requirements, 

signage, lighting, etc. will be evaluated as part of the conditional use request. 

CZC Staff Analysis – LCPC staff has no issue with allowing artisan, farmers, and flea markets as condi-
tional uses in the local commercial (C-1) and agricultural (AG-1) districts. Here are a few com-
ments/questions: 

 Why are flea markets not included in the new conditional use listings proposed for the C-1 and 
AG-1 districts? 

 The proposed listings of permissible vendors in Section 5.5.b could have been included under 
the various proposed definitions. 

 Should ‘crafters’ (a permissible vendor) be renamed ‘artisans’ in Section 5.5.b? 

 

CZC Staff Advisement – Based upon the above analysis, staff ad-
vises the County Planning Commission to recommend APPROVAL 
WITH COMMENTS of the proposed text amendments to the Madi-
son Township Board, noting the comments/questions posed in the 
staff report. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the Township. 

 

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #5 



LCPC Case #: _____-_____ 
(For LCPC Use Only) ZONING AMENDMENT FORM

LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
(COORDINATING ZONING)

Return to: Lenawee County Planning Commission ∙ c/o Region 2 Planning Commission ∙ 120 W. Michigan Avenue ∙ Jackson, Michigan 49201 

Please submit the Planning Commission meeting minutes and any reports/exhibits the Commission used to makes its recommendation with this form. Use 
a separate form for each proposed zoning change. Please include a legal description/ survey with rezoning requests in addition to the Parcel ID Number. 

A copy of this form with the LCPC recommendation will be mailed back to the Clerk, who will return a copy to the LCPC with the Township Board Action. 

 

 

  
 

 
 

  
   

   

    

    

 

        

       

  
 

   
          

 

         

  

   

     

  

     

 

             

 

    

Township Clerk 
Revised: 11/19/18

the proposed amendment PASSED, DID NOT PASS, or was REFERRED ANEW to the Township Planning Commission.

The ____________________ Township Board herewith certifies that a legally constituted meeting held on the above date and that 2.

Date of Meeting: month _____________ day _____________ year ______________1.

TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION:

________________________________________, Recording Secretary ______ / ______ / ______ (enter date)

Takes NO ACTION.

Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change with comments, as stated in the attached letter.

Recommends DISAPPROVAL of the zoning change for the reasons stated in the attached letter.

Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change

The LCPC herewith certifies receipt of the proposed amendment on the above date and:2.
Date of Meeting: month _____________ day _____________ year ______________1.

LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION (LCPC) ACTION:

____________________________________Chair Secretary ____6__ / ___29___ / __2021____ (enter date)

forwarded to the Township Board with a recommendation to X APPROVE or DISAPPROVE. _____________Ted Dusseau 
The PROPOSED ZONING AMENDMENT described herein was duly considered by the Township Planning Commission and will be

THE NEWSPAPER (having general circulation in Township) carrying the NOTICE: __Twp Website_________________________________ E.
(Notice must be provided at least fifteen days prior to the public hearing.)

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING was published/mailed on the following date: month ______6___ day ____14____    year ___2021___D.
PUBLIC HEARING on the above amendment was held on: month ___6_______ day ___29_______ year _2021_________C.
___________________________See Attached Amendments________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

and 5.5.5.b___________________ The NEW SECTION reads as follows: (Attach additional sheets if more space is needed.)

The following Article(s) and Section(s) is amended or altered: ARTICLE _II; IV; V_____________________ SECTION _2.2; 4.1 and 4.7;
ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT:B.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PURPOSE OF PROPOSED CHANGE: ________________________________________________________________________________ 2.
ZONE TO ___________________________________________________________ ZONE.

The above described property has a proposed zoning change FROM ____________________________________________________ 1.
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

property is located. Attach additional sheets if more space is needed. Attach a map showing all changes and additions.)

(Provide the legal and popular property descriptions, the Parcel ID Number(s), the number of acres, and the section(s) in which the 

DISTRICT BOUNDARY CHANGE (REZONING):A.
(ANSWER EITHER A or B)

zoning change to the Lenawee County Planning Commission for its review, comment, and recommendation:
THE _____Madison Charter_________________________ TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION submits the following proposed

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #6 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #7 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #8 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #9 



 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MADISON 

3804 S. ADRIAN HIGHWAY 

ADRIAN, MI 49221 

Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting 

June 29, 2021 
 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Dusseau at 7:00 pm 

Dusseau led the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag 

The meeting was available to be viewed on zoom.  

Commissioners present: Chairperson Dusseau; Secretary Johnson; Trustee Benschoter; Brazee; 
Holtz; Loveland; Meeks; and Demlow. 

Commissioner(s) Absent: None 

Others present:  Supervisor Griewahn; Clerk Moden; Trustee Carpenter; and Building/Zoning 
Inspector Rincon 

 Amendment of Ordinance 1 - Zoning Ordinance regarding Artisan, Farmers and Flea 
Markets. 

Zoning Administrator Rincon explained the purpose of the amendment is to add definitions for 
artisan market, flea market, and farmers market, to the ordinance. 

Motion to approve as printed Dusseau Seconded Benschoter  

Roll Call: Loveland-yes; Meeks-yes, Brazee-yes, Holtz, -yes, Johnson-yes, Demlow-yes 

Benschoter-yes, and Dusseau-yes. Motion Carried unanimously 8-0. 

 Amendment of Ordinance 1- Zoning Ordinance regarding temporary uses 

 

Rincon said the ordinance amendment was directed at artisan markets, flea markets, farmers 
markets, and food trucks (temporary uses) which can take weeks to approve. Per the current 
ordinance(s) the requests must be approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals. The amendment 
would give the zoning administrator authorization to approve/disapprove such requests with 
recommendation from township department heads (Police, Fire, DPW and Building 
departments).  He said by adding the proposed procedure it would streamlining the process for 
temporary uses and each department would approve the requirements and rules per their 
standards.  

Comments from the Commission included the following: 

 Property owner permission 

 Insurance 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #10 



 Length of event 

 Parking-traffic flow 

 Facilities (Port a john) 

 Fire extinguisher 

 Safety 

Motion Meeks to approve as printed Seconded Demlow 

Roll Call: Loveland-yes; Meeks-yes, Brazee-yes, Holtz, -yes, Johnson-yes, Demlow, Benschoter-

yes, and Dusseau-yes. Motion Carried unanimously 8-0. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:04. 

Recorded by Secretary Johnson 

Corrected by Janet Moden, Clerk 7/21/2021 
 

 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #11 



This page is intentionally blank. 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #12 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

COORDINATED ZONING REPORT | #20-08 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman, Principal Planner 
 Date: August 12, 2021 

 Proposal: Text Amendments to the Madison Township Zoning Ordinance regarding tempo-
rary uses 

Analysis and Advisement 

Background – Section 5.16 currently allows for ‘circuses, carnivals or other transient enterprises’ to be 
permitted in any zoning district upon approval by the Zoning Board of Appeals. The proposed amend-
ments continue to allow such temporary uses as a permitted use in any zoning district, but makes the 
approval an administrative permit issued by the Zoning Administrator (in consultation with reviews by 
the Township Police, Fire, and Building Departments). Submittal requirements for an application are 
codified and standards for approval are established. 

CZC Staff Analysis – LCPC staff has no issue with making the issuance of a permit for a temporary use 
an administrative decision by the Zoning Administrator. While streamlining the process, more detailed 
expectations are set forth in the amendments. 

CZC Staff Advisement – Based upon the above analysis, staff ad-
vises the County Planning Commission to recommend APPROVAL of 
the proposed text amendments to the Madison Township Board. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the Township. 

 

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #13 



LCPC Case #: _____-_____ 
(For LCPC Use Only) ZONING AMENDMENT FORM

LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
(COORDINATING ZONING)

Return to: Lenawee County Planning Commission ∙ c/o Region 2 Planning Commission ∙ 120 W. Michigan Avenue ∙ Jackson, Michigan 49201 

Please submit the Planning Commission meeting minutes and any reports/exhibits the Commission used to makes its recommendation with this form. Use 
a separate form for each proposed zoning change. Please include a legal description/ survey with rezoning requests in addition to the Parcel ID Number. 

A copy of this form with the LCPC recommendation will be mailed back to the Clerk, who will return a copy to the LCPC with the Township Board Action. 

 

 

  
 

 
 

  
   

   

    

    

 

        

       

  
 

   
          

 

         

  

   

     

  

     

 

             

 

    

Township Clerk 
Revised: 11/19/18

the proposed amendment PASSED, DID NOT PASS, or was REFERRED ANEW to the Township Planning Commission.

The ____________________ Township Board herewith certifies that a legally constituted meeting held on the above date and that 2.

Date of Meeting: month _____________ day _____________ year ______________1.

TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION:

________________________________________, Recording Secretary ______ / ______ / ______ (enter date)

Takes NO ACTION.

Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change with comments, as stated in the attached letter.

Recommends DISAPPROVAL of the zoning change for the reasons stated in the attached letter.

Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change

The LCPC herewith certifies receipt of the proposed amendment on the above date and:2.
Date of Meeting: month _____________ day _____________ year ______________1.

LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION (LCPC) ACTION:

____________________________________Chair Secretary ____6__ / ___29___ / __2021____ (enter date)

forwarded to the Township Board with a recommendation to X APPROVE or DISAPPROVE. _____________Ted Dusseau 
The PROPOSED ZONING AMENDMENT described herein was duly considered by the Township Planning Commission and will be

THE NEWSPAPER (having general circulation in Township) carrying the NOTICE: __Twp Website_________________________________ E.
(Notice must be provided at least fifteen days prior to the public hearing.)

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING was published/mailed on the following date: month ______6___ day ____14____    year ___2021___D.
PUBLIC HEARING on the above amendment was held on: month ___6_______ day ___29_______ year _2021_________C.
___________________________See Attached Amendments________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

5.16___________________ The NEW SECTION reads as follows: (Attach additional sheets if more space is needed.)

The following Article(s) and Section(s) is amended or altered: ARTICLE _V_____________________ SECTION _ 
ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT:B.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PURPOSE OF PROPOSED CHANGE: ________________________________________________________________________________ 2.
ZONE TO ___________________________________________________________ ZONE.

The above described property has a proposed zoning change FROM ____________________________________________________ 1.
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

property is located. Attach additional sheets if more space is needed. Attach a map showing all changes and additions.)

(Provide the legal and popular property descriptions, the Parcel ID Number(s), the number of acres, and the section(s) in which the 

DISTRICT BOUNDARY CHANGE (REZONING):A.
(ANSWER EITHER A or B)

zoning change to the Lenawee County Planning Commission for its review, comment, and recommendation:
THE _____Madison Charter_________________________ TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION submits the following proposed

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #14 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #15 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #16 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #17 



 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MADISON 

3804 S. ADRIAN HIGHWAY 

ADRIAN, MI 49221 

Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting 

June 29, 2021 
 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Dusseau at 7:00 pm 

Dusseau led the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag 

The meeting was available to be viewed on zoom.  

Commissioners present: Chairperson Dusseau; Secretary Johnson; Trustee Benschoter; Brazee; 
Holtz; Loveland; Meeks; and Demlow. 

Commissioner(s) Absent: None 

Others present:  Supervisor Griewahn; Clerk Moden; Trustee Carpenter; and Building/Zoning 
Inspector Rincon 

 Amendment of Ordinance 1 - Zoning Ordinance regarding Artisan, Farmers and Flea 
Markets. 

Zoning Administrator Rincon explained the purpose of the amendment is to add definitions for 
artisan market, flea market, and farmers market, to the ordinance. 

Motion to approve as printed Dusseau Seconded Benschoter  

Roll Call: Loveland-yes; Meeks-yes, Brazee-yes, Holtz, -yes, Johnson-yes, Demlow-yes 

Benschoter-yes, and Dusseau-yes. Motion Carried unanimously 8-0. 

 Amendment of Ordinance 1- Zoning Ordinance regarding temporary uses 

 

Rincon said the ordinance amendment was directed at artisan markets, flea markets, farmers 
markets, and food trucks (temporary uses) which can take weeks to approve. Per the current 
ordinance(s) the requests must be approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals. The amendment 
would give the zoning administrator authorization to approve/disapprove such requests with 
recommendation from township department heads (Police, Fire, DPW and Building 
departments).  He said by adding the proposed procedure it would streamlining the process for 
temporary uses and each department would approve the requirements and rules per their 
standards.  

Comments from the Commission included the following: 

 Property owner permission 

 Insurance 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #18 



 Length of event 

 Parking-traffic flow 

 Facilities (Port a john) 

 Fire extinguisher 

 Safety 

Motion Meeks to approve as printed Seconded Demlow 

Roll Call: Loveland-yes; Meeks-yes, Brazee-yes, Holtz, -yes, Johnson-yes, Demlow, Benschoter-

yes, and Dusseau-yes. Motion Carried unanimously 8-0. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:04. 

Recorded by Secretary Johnson 

Corrected by Janet Moden, Clerk 7/21/2021 
 

 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #19 



This page is intentionally blank. 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #20 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

Coordinated Zoning Report | #21-09 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: August 12, 2021 

 Proposal: The rezoning of property in Rollin Township 

Request 

A portion of Devils Lake Estates, a manufactured housing park, was rezoned to Commercial Recreation 
(CR) in 2017 in order to allow for “campgrounds, travel trailer parks, and tent sites”. The ownership of 
the property has changed and the new owner wishes to rezone that portion of the manufactured hous-
ing park back to Manufactured Housing Park (MHP). 

Location and Size of the Property 

The subject property (RL0-14-2650-00) is located in Section 4 (T6S-R1E) of Rollin Township, in the vicinity 
of Devils Lake, on the north side of Devils Lake Highway and the west side of Bean Creek (see Figure 1). 
The entire parcel has an area of approximately 11 acres. The portion of the property proposed for rezon-
ing has an area of approximately 3 acres. 

Land Use and Zoning 

 Current Land Use – The majority of the subject property is a manufactured housing park (as-

sessed as commercial, see Figure 2). Agricultural land is located to the north and the west. Com-
mercial properties are located to the east. A Michigan Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) 
boat launch is located to the south (see the background information). 

 Future Land Use – Rollin Township’s future land use map places the subject property in a “Me-

dium Density Residential” area. Properties to the north and west are located in an “Agriculture 
and Open Space” area. Properties to the east are located in a “Local Commercial” area. The 
property to the south is located in a “Parks and Institutions” area (see Figure 2). 

 Current Zoning – The pertinent portion of the subject property is zoned “Commercial Recrea-

tion (CR)” as are properties to the east and south (see Figure 4). The majority of the subject 
property is zoned “Manufactured Housing Park (RMH)”. Properties to the north and west are 
zoned “Agricultural (AG)”. Properties to the southeast are zoned “Local Commercial (C-1)”. 

Public Facilities and Environmental Constraints 

 Public Road/Street Access – Devils Lake Highway, a county primary road maintained by 

the Lenawee County Road Commission, provides direct access to the entire property. 

 Public Water and Sewer – Public sanitary sewer currently serves the subject property. Pub-

lic water service is not available (see the background information). However, a private well 
house does serve the subject property. 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #21 



Page 2 CZ #21-09 
 

 Environmental Constraints – Rollin Township indicated that the subject property has no 

environmental constraints (see the background information). 

Analysis and Recommendation 

Township Planning Commission Recommendation – The Rollin Township Planning Commis-

sion recommends approval of the proposed rezoning (see the background information). 

Staff Analysis – Rollin Township has a Zoning Plan that includes the following criteria upon which a 

rezoning request must be considered: 

1. Is the proposed rezoning consistent with the policies and uses proposed for that area in the 
Master Plan? 

Yes. The Future Land Use element of the Master Plan places the subject property in a “Medium 
Density Residential” area (see Figure 3). 

2. Will all of the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be compatible with other zones and 
uses in the surrounding area? 

Yes. The portion of the subject property proposed for rezoning was already zoned “Manufac-
tured Housing Park (MHP)” prior to 2017. 

3. Will public services and facilities be significantly adversely impacted by a development or use 
allowed under the requested rezoning? 

No. Given that the manufactured housing park already exists, rededicating part of it as a “Manu-
factured Housing Park (MHP)” should not adversely impact public services and facilities. 

4. Will the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be equally or better suited to the area 
than uses allowed under the current zoning district? 

Yes. The majority of the parcel is already zoned “Manufactured Housing Park (MHP)”. 

Staff Advisement – Staff advises the Lenawee County Planning 

Commission to recommend APPROVAL of the proposed rezoning 
to “Manufactured Housing Park (MHP)” for the pertinent portion 
of the subject property known as RL0-14-2650-00 to the Rollin 
Township Board. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by Rollin Township. 
  

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS/MODIFICATIONS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #22 



Page 3 CZ #21-09 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Figure 2 
Property Assessment 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #23 



Page 4 CZ #21-09 
 

Figure 3 
Municipal Future Land Use 

 

Figure 4 
Municipal Zoning 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #24 



Page 5 CZ #21-09 
 

Figure 5 
Aerial Photograph 

 

 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #25 



f-.«»”- *;rrjaiiW'TT

LCPC Case #:
(For LCPC Use Only) ZONING AMENDMENT FORM $v v'

LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
(COORDINATING ZONING)

Return to: Lenawee County Planning Commission •c/o Region 2 Planning Commission •120 W. Michigan Avenue •Jackson,Michigan 49201

Please submit the Planning Commission meeting minutes and any reports/exhibits the Commission used to makes its recommendation with this form. Use
a separate form for each proposed zoning change. Please include a legal description/ survey with rezoning requests in addition to the Parcel ID Number.
A copy of this form with the LCPC recommendation will be mailed back to the Clerk, who will return a copy to the LCPC with the Township Board Action.

Rbihp TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION submits the following proposed zoning change to the
Lenawee County Planning Commission for its review, comment, and recommendation:
(ANSWER EITHER A or B)

A. DISTRICT BOUNDARY CHANGE (REZONING):

THE

(Provide the legal and popular property descriptions, the Parcel ID Number(s), the number of acres, and the section(s) in which the
property is located. Attach additional sheets if more space is needed. Attach a map showing all changes and additions.)

&LQ - 1 0 M S P-**?£ £ ATTAcm

1. The above described property has a proposed zoning change FROM &/V/V/EGC/A /
ZONE TO

2. PURPOSE OF PROPOSED CHANGE:

MQMWTUJitf tfoMM ft/i#) ZONE.

B. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT:
The following Article(s) and Section(s) is amended or altered:
The NEW SECTION reads as follows: (Attach additional sheets if more space is needed.)

ARTICLE SECTION

tortC. PUBLIC HEARING on the above amendment was held on: month flUQlAfl day OfS
D. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING was published/mailed on the following <3ate

(Notice must be provided at least fifteen days prior to the public hearing.)
E. THE NEWSPAPER ( having general circulation in Township ) carrying the NOTICE:

The PROPOSED ZONING AMENDMENT described herein was duly considered by the Township Planning Commission and will be
forwarded to theZfownship Board with a recommendation to\^\ APPROVE or Q DISAPPROVE.

year
day / S: month year

[FlChair or Q Secretary (enter date)
LENAWEE^OUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION (LCPC) ACTION:
1. Date of Meeting: month day year

2. The LCPC herewith certifies receipt of the proposed amendment on the above date and:
| | Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change

I I Recommends DISAPPROVAL of the zoning change for the reasons stated in the attached letter.
I | Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change with comments, as stated in the attached letter.

Takes NO ACTION.
,Recording Secretary (enter date)

TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION:
1. Date of Meeting: month _

2. The
day year

Township Board herewith certifies that a legally constituted meeting held on the above date and that
the proposed amendment Q PASSED, Q DID NOT PASS, or was Q REFERRED ANEW to the Township Planning Commission.

Township Clerk
Revised: 11/19/18

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #26 



LCPC Case #:
(For LCPC Use Only)

LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
(COORDINATING ZONING)

Return to: Lenawee County Planning Commission ® c/o Region 2 Planning Commission ° 120 W. Michigan Avenue •Jackson, Michigan 49201
Please submit with the "Zoning Amendment Form" for o district boundary change (rezoning), not a text amendment

floLLtiTownship of:
Township official we may contact:

Applicant:

Township Case #:
-Polity fflpA/uk

/3'EM 'CBsdr VeWTuiz A66
Phone #: ( 57^
Phone #: (

/VMMmtrjfk/ jbuaof Met yn//
Quarter Section(s): Q NW Q NE | | SW | | SE

R1Yes Q No (Please do not use only the Parcel ID Number )

<%>/>! foc/lediM ( £4.Rezoning Request:

Property Location:

Legal Description and/or Survey Map/Tax Map (please attach)
Parcel Size (if more than one parcel, label "A" - "Z"):

From:

Section(s): ft'fTM'liO
To:

Please attach location map [)£] Yes Q No

What is the existing use of the site? AI&TdL

What is the proposed use of the site?

What are the surrounding uses (e.gagriculture, single-family residential, highway commercial, etc.)?
North: fito* South: /&££/

West:frmeaiol /fcateffbiKEast:

What are the surrounding ZoningDistricts?

North: a ,South: (
/ZqA/Cu/h>frl { /& )West:East:

What is the suggested use of the site on the Township's Land Use Plan map?
Is municipal water currently available? Q Yes SI No

Is municipal sewer currently available? 0 Yes No

Does the site have access to a public street or road?

Are there any known environmental constraints on the site?

Will it be made available? Q Yes [Y) NO If yes, when?

Will it be made available? Q Yes Q No If yes, when?
[3 Yes O No If yes, name

I I Yes [0 No

] Wetland(s) [^] Floodplain(s) Q Brownfield(s) Q Soil(s) | | Other ( please specify )

Please attach the minutes of the Planning Commission.
] Yes, the minutes are attached. I | No, the minutes are not attached.

Please attach copies of any reports, exhibits or other documented provided to the Planning Commission.
H No, copies of documentation are not attached.] Yes, copies of documentation are attached.

Please attach any public comments, letters, or petitions.
] No,public comments are not attached.] Yes,public comments are attached.

Please include any additional information or comments as an attachment.
Revised: 11/19/188/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #27 



ROLLIN TOWNSHIP

LENAWEE COUNTY
MICHIGAN

REQUEST FOR ZONING CHANGE
OR

CONDITIONAL RE-ZONING

5-lH-Z\DATE:

*A <-$|y|̂>\mNAME:

3 1§5 0 /l/g>r 4^, g f V i ffwy ^ZZ.O
Hilh,

ADDRESS;

f
in - Bls - ooti,PHONE:

Cttc- it- I/fivrfort-̂ (LICPROPERTY OWNER:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

jZfet/T f̂ytVu. *PRESENT ZONING:

v hi,h /v( S4M5)REQUESTED ZONING:

/{fa V faff U/W f /cUSi{ *3PROPOSED USE:

PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE:

3
FEE: $ 450.00

PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIRMAN

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #28 



Page 4 CZ #17-08

Figure 2
Township Future Land Use

i
!

*.>«.* ijsPft l£0j.
i
!iUUUMLft

\ j —LJ \
umifeyLTiliip

r A OPEN
to# DENSITYi? :Vi

fA&i:
;

£ «<:
listed î il::::£•«54

BMWUJpMBdl

filMgHtf

»IW

INSTITUTIONS
.- y^-û - ss Ai+i***..

ftIBSli
Ae«IC JLTURE
«WN SPACE

HMHMVmwmmtmmm
pssSsfesisik-iigaig!nttaUBI
“̂ SWiS

is

c?

iNffOU BEA6i
•s « esaii

I^TJsecrfONiS Î SUBJECTm&m mopMtv AREA TO BE
REZONED

%'?

p
2T T

Figure 3
County Future Land Use

'ilHH <» »

Ul
zi

0
Ju1§

*»y».‘I«!* —»-̂ V *

is
fc
JO&Wr' pkMimWgMi^a

«*p«i

t

a
. 3

s Ml! m
M E SUBJECT

PROPERTY MSS* Qr SECTION if
*»' W «̂ 2*'T IHS5<g« 5?EE:;iSgStilPwiM.

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #29 



!

*

;

!

Page 5i.
CZ #17-08

Figure 4
Township Zoning

1

Figure 5a
Aerial Photo

mammm?.

mm
x.~

rn-'mmmmm
I’: Mrrnm'4!

Im
EJECTION ^mm SUBJECT

PROPERTY1 •- 'AREA TO BE
R620NEO

m $** »> #e,m|2iS5a

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #30 



-08

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #31 



HI!, to
3 ma:

MASSBI? 8

* “-s

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #32 



mmn Vi wmsm5?

wm

04/19/2016 - 05/24/2016

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #33 



04/17/2017Printed on?arcel Number: RL0-104-2650-00 Jurisdiction: ROLLIN TOWNSHIP County: LENAWEE

Inst.
Type

Liber
& Page

Grantor Sale
Price

[Grantee Sale
Date

Terms of Sale Verified Prcnt.
Trans.By

02/26/2013 fWD jEQUALIZATIONLENAWEE ENTERPRISE LLC BEAN RESORT LLC 675/000 2462-868HIGH RATIO 100.0

01 05/13/2011 (CRTLENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER jCOUNTY NATIONAL BANK EQUALIZATIONREDEMPTION 2426-235 0.0

0 03/01/2011 ]CRT |2422-138 [EQUALIZATIONLENAWEE ENTERPRISE LLC LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER FORFEITURES 0.0

0 03/01/2011 [CRTLENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER [LENAWEE ENTERPRISE LLC 2422-653REDEMPTION [EQUALIZATION 0.0

jZoning:Property Address Class: 201 Commercial Building Permit(s) NumberDate Status
i5575 DEVILS LAKE HWY School: 46020 ADDISON !

0%P.R.E.
!Owner’s Name/Address l -:•

3EAN RESORT LLC
12851 E CHICAGO BLVD
SOMERSET CENTER MI 49282

2018 Est TCV 724,977 TCV/TFA: 784.611
X|Improved jVacant s Land Value Estimates for Land Table COM-M.COMMERIAL MANITOU

fPublic
Improvements

* Factors *
Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason

11.077 Acres
Description Valueii

0 100 0jDirt Road
Gravel Road
Paved Road
Storm Sewer

l

[Sidewalk
Water
Sewer
(Electric
[Gas
jcurb
Street Lights
istandard Utilities
i

(Underground Utils.

Fax Description t Flat Value: 10 FT LK FR 100,250
100,250ID DES AS BEG ON THE E LI OF THE FORMER

PENN CENTRAL R/R R/O/W 946.24 FT
tf88A28 T03"E (ALG THE S LI OF SEC 4} &
2656.41 FT N01A31,57"W FROM THE Sl/4 COR
OF SD SEC 4 T6S R1E TH CONT ALG THE SD
S’ERLY LI OF THE FORMER R/R R/O/W NW’ERLY
1228.49 FT ALG THE ARC OF A 2897.79 FT
RAD CUR LEFT (CHD BEAR & DIST BEING

*37̂ 49'08"W 1219.31 FT} & N49A56I06,,W
338.91 FT TH CONT ALG THE CNTRLI OF BEAN
OREEK N59A38 f 23ITE 152.06 FT & N89y'34’01nE j
L01.09 FT & S79A28157nE 181.56 FT &
376A54*54TrE 155.12 FT & S66A15,04T,E 68.46
FT & S70A21f22"E 179.24 FT TH CONT ALG
THE CNTRLI OF BEAN CREEK AS DES IN A DEED
REC IN LIBER 1321 PAGE 58Q £ 581 LCR
569A10,25”E 98.35 FT {REC AS SS9A00700"E
98.43 FT} & $50A15'08”E 53.25 FT (REC AS
350A05A26”E 53.28 FT} & S33All,46nS 85.27
FT (REC AS S33AQ3tQ5rtE 85.34 FT) &
318A30127”E 296.49 FT (REC AS Sl8~22 T 25"E
***BALANCE OF DESCRIPTION ON FILE***

11.08 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value =

Land Improvement Cost Estimates
|Description
D/W/P: Asphalt Paving

Rate CountyMult.
1.61

Size %Good
1.51 48000 87

Total Estimated Land Improvements True Cash Value =

Cash Value
101,523
101,523

:
!

Topography of
Site
Level
Rolling
Low
High
Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Pond
waterfront
Ravine
Wetland
Flood Plain

Comments/Influences

Tribunal/1Other!
Buildingi

Value!
Assessed!

Value|
Taxable

Value
Land
Value

Board of
Review

Year
! !1?

! I i50,100 i 312,400 362,500 362,500sWhat [2018
[2017

When[Who
313,0001 363,100j i 363,100S50,100 ;

Copyright (c) 1999 - 2009.The Equalizer.
Licensed To: County of Lenawee, Michigan

t 366,857C|2016 323,200 373,30050,100 | !

[2015 50,100! 373,300] 365,760C323,200 !

Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed*****

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #34 



Commercial/Industrial Building/Section 1 of 1 Parcel Number: RL0-104-2650-00 04/17/2017Printed on

!««<
! Class: C

Desc. of Bldg/Section: MOBILE HOME PARK 94 SITES 5200
Calculator Occupancy: Clubhouse

Calculator Cost Computations
Percent Adj: +0

»»>
Quality: Good

Class: C
Floor Area: 924
Gross Bldg Area: 924
Stories Above Grd: 1
Average Sty Hght : 10
3smnt Wall Hght

Construction Cost
j Base Rate for Upper Floors = 91.60

X I Low iHigh j jAbove Ave. Ave.
:

|Adjusted Square Foot Cost for Upper Floors = 91.60

1 Stories
0% j Average Height per Story: 10

j Ave. Floor Area: 924
{ Refined Square Foot Cost for Upper Floors: 91.60

k Calculator Cost Datak k k k k k

iiQuality: Good
Heat#!: Heat Puirtp System
JHeat#2: Heat Pump System
!Ave. SqFt/Story: 924
Ave. Perimeter

Adj: %+0 $/SqFt:0.00|
0% | Number of Stories Multiplier: 1.000

Height per Story Multiplier: 1.000
Perim. Multiplier: 1.000

:

Depr. Table
Effective Age
Physical %Good: 51
Func. %Good
Economic %Good: 100

: 2.25%
: 30

Perimeter: 0

Has Elevators:
: 100 County Multiplier: 1.51, Final Square Foot Cost for Upper Floors = 138.316

Basement Info ******
Total Floor Area: 924 Base Cost New of Upper Floors *= 127,804Area:

Perimeter:
Type:

:Heat: Hot Water, Radiant Floor

Year Built
Remodeled

Reproduction/Replacement Cost = 127,804
Phy.%Good/Abnr.Phy./Func./Econ./Overall %Good: 51 /100/100/100/51.0

65,180
Eff-Age:30iOverall Bldg

jHeight
;

Total Depreciated Cost =
Flat value of 517,000 usedCost Estimate over-riden by Assessor.* Mezzanine Info *Comments:

OLDER PARK NEAR ALL
SPORTS LAKE, SEWER-WELL-ROADS AND ACCESS TO
LAKE

Area #1:
Type #1:
Area #2:
Type #2:

j ECF (2000 COMMERCIAL ROLLIN)
Replacement Cost/Floor Area= 138.32

1.012 => TCV of Bldg: 1 =
Est. TCV/Floor Area= 566.24

523,204
j

:
>’

* Sprinkler Info *
Area:
Type:

(1) Excavation/Site Prep: |(39) Miscellaneous:(11) Electric and Lighting:(7) Interior:

(8) Plumbing:(2) Foundation: Footings
Fixtures:Outlets:

X Poured Cone j Brick/Stone j Block Few
None

Many
Above Ave.

Average
Typicali jFew

lAverage
Many
Unfinished
Typical

Few
Average
Many
Unfinished
Typical

Total Fixtures
3-Piece Baths
2-Piece Baths
Shower Stalls
Toilets

Urinals
Wash Bowls j
Water Heaters
Wash Fountains
Water Softeners j

(3) Frame: ;

i

!Incandescent I
Fluorescent
Mercury
Sodium Vapor
Transformer

Flex Conduit
Rigid Conduit
Armored Cable
Non-Metalic
Bus Duct

:1 1l \i
(40) Exterior Wall:(4) Floor Structure:

{Thickness jBsmnt Insul.(9) Sprinklers:

I (13) Roof Structure: Slope=0
(5) Floor Cover:

(10) Heating and Cooling:
j

Coal
Stoker

Hand Fired
Boiler

Gas
Oil (14) Roof Cover:;

(6) Ceiling:
i

information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***-Jr**

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #35 



ROLLIN TOWNSHIP MOTION

Bean Resort LLC d/b/a Bean Creek Resort rezoned approximately three [3] acres of their land from
Manufactured Housing Park District [RMH] to Commercial Recreation District [CR] with special approval
for a Campgrounds with conditions.
The entire property [both RMH & CR] have seventy two [72] sites. This motion, to be added to the
motion to approve the rezoning, will clarify which sites are Manufactured Housing Park District [RMH]
and which sites are Commercial Recreation District [CR] with special approval for Campgrounds.
The Campgrounds sites are: 3,5,7,11,12,13, 14, 15,18,19, 20, 21, 22, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 32, 35,& 40

ADDRESSES:

#3 9564 Princess Dr
#5 9572 Princess Dr
#7 9574 Princess Dr
#119582 Princess Dr
#12 9583 Princess Dr
# 13 9584 Princess Dr
#14 9589 Princess Dr
#15 9590 Princess Dr
#18 9593 Princess Dr
#19 9598 Princess Dr
#20 9595 Princess Dr
#219600 Princess Dr
#22 9602 Pottawatamie Dr
#26 9594 Pottawatamie Dr
#27 16252 Meateau Dr
#28 9588 Pottawatamie Dr
#29 9587 Pottawatamie Dr
#30 9586 Pottawatamie Dr
#32 9578 Pottawatamie Dr
#35 9577 Pottawatamie Dr
#40 16254 Meateau Dr

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #36 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

Coordinated Zoning Report | #21-10 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: August 12, 2021 

 Proposal: The conditional rezoning of property in Woodstock Township 

Request 

The subject property is proposed for conditional rezoning to a ‘general commercial (C-2)’ district, from 
an ‘agricultural (AG-1)’ district. 

Purpose 

The subject property, known as High Point Farm, is a special events venue for large and small gatherings 
(i.e., a wedding barn), with a bed and breakfast in the farmhouse. The business wishes to add a perma-
nent liquor license, prompting the conditional C-2 rezoning request, which will limit the use of the prop-
erty to the event venue and the existing bed and breakfast. 

Location and Size of the Property 

The subject property (WD0-117-3600-00) is located in Section 17 (T5S-R1E) of Woodstock Township, on 
the northeast side of US-127 (see Figure 1). Briggs Highway is located to the west. The subject parcel has 
an area of approximately 5.5 acres. 

Land Use and Zoning 

 Current Land Use – The parcel is currently assessed for ‘commercial’ uses according to prop-

erty records, most likely due to its use as a special events venue (see Figure 2). Properties on the 
northeast side of US-223 are assessed for ‘agricultural’ uses. Properties on the southwest side of 
US-223 are assessed for ‘residential’ uses. 

 Future Land Use – Woodstock Township’s Future Land Use Map recommends ‘open’ uses for 

the subject property and surrounding parcels. Commercial uses are recommended along the US-
223 corridor further to the southeast and northwest (see Figure 3). 

 Current Zoning – The subject parcel is currently zoned ‘agricultural (AG)’, as are the surround-

ing properties (see Figure 4). 

Public Facilities and Environmental Constraints 

 Public Road/Street Access – The subject property is adjacent to US-223, a state highway. 

 Public Water and Sewer – Municipal sewer and water services are not available according 

to the Township (see the background information). 

 Environmental Constraints – The Township is unaware of any environmental constraints 

(see the background information). 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #37 



Page 2 CZ #21-10 
 

Analysis and Recommendation 

Township Planning Commission Recommendation – The Woodstock Township Planning 

Commission recommends approval of the conditional rezoning (see the background information). 

LCPC Staff Analysis – Sec. 22.3.3.D of the Woodstock Township Zoning Ordinance establishes the 

following amendment ‘review considerations’: 

1. Will the proposed amendment be in accordance with the basic intent and purpose of the zon-
ing ordinance? 

The zoning ordinance allows for conditional rezonings, which is a legal way of dealing with what 
would otherwise likely be considered a ‘spot’ zoning. 

2. Is the proposed amendment consistent with the comprehensive plan of the township? 

The subject property is not located in an area proposed for commercial development, although 
commercial areas exist to the southeast and northwest along US-223. 

3. Have conditions changed since the zoning ordinance was adopted, or was there a mistake in 
the zoning ordinance that justifies the amendment? 

Conditions have not changed. 

4. Will the amendment correct an inequitable situation created by the zoning ordinance, rather 
than merely grant special privileges? 

The conditional rezoning will allow for a permanent liquor license, removing the need to obtain 
temporary licenses for particular events. Beyond that, the use of the subject property will not 
change. 

5. Will the amendment result in unlawful exclusionary zoning? 

The proposed rezoning should not result in any exclusion. 

6. Will the amendment set an inappropriate precedent, resulting in the need to correct future 
planning mistakes? 

Given the utilization of a conditional rezoning, essentially limiting an existing use to its current 
parameters, an inappropriate precedent should not occur. 

7. If a rezoning is requested, is the proposed zoning consistent with the existing land uses of sur-
rounding property? 

The special events venue is already located on the subject property and its nature will not 
change as a result of the conditional rezoning (beyond the ability to obtain a permanent liquor 
license). 

8. If a rezoning is requested, could all requirements in the proposed zoning classification be com-
plied with on the subject parcel? 

The existing use will be limited to the conditions placed upon the conditional rezoning. 

9. If a rezoning is requested, is the proposed zoning consistent with the trends in land develop-
ment in the general vicinity of the property in question? 

Other commercial uses are already located along the US-223 corridor further to the southeast 
and northwest. 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #38 



Page 3 CZ #21-10 
 

10. If a rezoning is requested, what is the impact on the township infrastructure? The planning 
commission and the township board shall make a determination of whether public facilities 
are readily available and whether the potential impact of the rezoning would adversely impact 
the level of service standards of any public facility. 

US-223 should be able to handle the traffic generated by the existing use. 

Staff Advisement – Staff advises the Lenawee County Planning 

Commission to recommend APPROVAL of the proposed condi-
tional rezoning to ‘general commercial (C-2)’ to the Woodstock 
Township Board. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by Woodstock Township. 

 
 
 
 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS/MODIFICATIONS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #39 



Page 4 CZ #21-10 
 

Figure 2 
Property Assessment 

 

Figure 3 
Municipal Future Land Use 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #40 



Page 5 CZ #21-10 
 

Figure 4 
Municipal Zoning 

 

Figure 5 
Aerial Photograph 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #41 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #42 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #43 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #44 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #45 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #46 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #47 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #48 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #49 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #50 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #51 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #52 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #53 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #54 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #55 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #56 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #57 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #58 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #59 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #60 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #61 



This page is intentionally blank. 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #62 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

Coordinated Zoning Report | #21-11 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: August 13, 2021 

 Proposal: The rezoning of property in Raisin Township 

Request 

The subject property is proposed for rezoning to a ‘commercial (C-1)’ district, from an ‘agricultural (A-1)’ 
district. 

Purpose 

The Rezoning Worksheet Form states that the purpose of the proposed change is to allow the Tecumseh 
Seventh Day Adventist Church to install a digital sign.1 

Location and Size of the Property 

The subject property (RA0-104-1500-00) is located in Section 4 (T6S-R4E) of Raisin Township on Occi-
dental Highway (see Figure 1). The subject parcel has an area of approximately 4 acres. 

Land Use and Zoning 

 Current Land Use – The parcel is currently exempt from assessment according to property rec-

ords (see Figure 2). Properties to the north and south are assessed for ‘commercial’ uses. Prop-
erties to the east and west are assessed for ‘residential’ uses. 

 Future Land Use – Rollin Township’s draft Future Land Use Map recommends ‘commercial’ 

uses for the subject property and parcels located to the north and south along Occidental High-
way (see Figure 3). 

 Current Zoning – The subject parcel is currently zoned ‘agricultural (A-1)’, as are properties to 

west (see Figure 4). Parcels located to the north are zoned ‘general commercial (C-2)’ and prop-
erties to the south are zoned ‘local commercial (C-1)’. 

Public Facilities and Environmental Constraints 

 Public Road/Street Access – The subject property is accessed from Occidental Highway, a 

county primary road. 

 Public Water and Sewer – Municipal sewer and water services are not available according 

to the Township (see the background information). 

 

                                                 
1 Please note that the proposed use is listed for informational purposes only. It should not be utilized in making the rezoning 
decision. Circumstances may change, making the proposed use impractical. All of the uses allowed under the proposed zoning 
are pertinent. 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #63 



Page 2 CZ #21-11 
 

 Environmental Constraints – The Township is unaware of any environmental constraints 

(see the background information). 

Analysis and Recommendation 

Township Planning Commission Recommendation – The Raisin Township Planning Commis-

sion recommends approval of the rezoning (see the background information). 

Staff Analysis – Raisin Township has a Zoning Plan that includes the following criteria upon which a 

rezoning request should be considered: 

1. Is the proposed rezoning consistent with the policies and uses proposed for that area in the 
Master Plan? 

Yes. The Future Land Use Plan recommends ‘commercial’ uses for the subject property and 
other properties along Occidental Highway (see Figure 3). 

2. Will all of the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be compatible with other zones and 
uses in the surrounding area? 

Yes. A ‘general commercial (C-2)’ district already exists to the north and a ‘local commercial (C-
1) district exists to the south (see Figure 4). 

3. Will public services and facilities be significantly adversely impacted by a development or use 
allowed under the requested rezoning? 

No. Water and sewer services are not available. 

4. Will the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be equally or better suited to the area 
than uses allowed under the current zoning district? 

Yes. The parcel is currently one of the last remnants of ‘agricultural (A-1)’ zoning located on the 
east side of Occidental Highway in this part of the Township. 

Staff Advisement – Staff advises the Lenawee County Planning 

Commission to recommend APPROVAL of the proposed rezoning 
to ‘local commercial (C-1)’ to the Raisin Township Board. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by Raisin Township. 

  

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS/MODIFICATIONS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #64 



Page 3 CZ #21-11 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Figure 2 
Property Assessment 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #65 



Page 4 CZ #21-11 
 

Figure 3 
Municipal Future Land Use 

 

Figure 4 
Municipal Zoning 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #66 



Page 5 CZ #21-11 
 

Figure 5 
Aerial Photograph 

 

 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #67 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #68 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #69 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #70 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #71 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #72 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #73 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #74 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #75 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #76 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #77 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #78 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #79 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #80 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #21-08 
 Applicant(s): Ries Farms, LLC 

8460 Wisner Highway 
Tipton, MI 49287 

 Date: July 21, 2021 

 Local Government: Franklin Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject property (ID #FA0-135-4800-00) is located on the northwest corner 
of the intersection of Carson Highway and Robbins Road, in Section 35 of the 
Township (T5S, R3E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 40.3 acres according to the 
applicant, of which approximately 33.35 acres is cultivated for cash crops. No 
buildings are located on the property (see Figure 3). 

 Term: 10 years. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
in an area recommended for ‘intensive development’ (see Figure 2). 

 Staff Comments: The applicant should consider/address various the following error(s)/omission(s) 
included in the application: 

 Question #1. The answer should likely be limited to Ries Farms, LLC. 

 Question #7. Franklin should be listed as the township. 

 Question #15. The answer should likely be limited to Larry N. Ries Farms. 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL of the PA 116 application to the Franklin Town-
ship Board. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township.  

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #81 



Page 2 FA | #21-08 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #82 



Page 3 FA | #21-08 
 

Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #83 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #84 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #85 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #86 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #87 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #88 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #89 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #90 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #91 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #92 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #93 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #21-09 
 Applicant(s): Charles T. Ostrander and Doris M. Ostrander Trust 

9400 Woerner Road 
Onsted, MI 49265 

 Date: August 5, 2021 

 Local Government: Franklin Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject property (ID #FR0-131-3555-00) is located on the north side of 
Teachout Road, west of Pentecost Highway, in Section 31 of the Township (T5S, 
R3E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The approximately 2.35 acre farmstead located in the southwestern corner of 
the property is excluded from the application (see Figure 3)*. The pertinent por-
tion of the subject property has an area of approximately 70 acres of which ap-
proximately 54 acres is cultivated for cash crops. 

 Term: 20 years. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
at the edge of an area recommended for ‘open space development/recreation’ 
(see Figure 2). An ‘agricultural’ area is adjacent to the property. 

 Staff Comments: The applicant should consider/address the following comment(s)/suggestion(s) 
included in the application: 

 Question #1. The property is deeded to the Charles T. Ostrander and Doris M. 
Ostrander Trust. Should that be the answer to this question? 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL WITH COMMENTS of the PA 116 application to 
the Franklin Township Board, provided the applicant considers the comment(s)/ 
suggestion(s) listed in the staff report. 

*Staff only had access to an outdated parcel layer. It appears that the farmstead was split off from 
the main parcel. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township.  

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #94 



Page 2 FA | #21-09 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #95 



Page 3 FA | #21-09 
 

Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #96 



FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP
3922 Monroe Road

P.O. Box 101
Tipton, Michigan 49287

Phone (517) 431-2320
Fax (517) 431-2720

www.franklintownship.net
August 3, 2021

Lenawee Co. Planning Commission
Attn: Grant Bauman, Rec. Sec. (Region 2)
120 W. Michigan Ave., 9th Floor
Jackson, MI 49201

Re: Charles & Doris Ostrander- (2) P.A. 116 Applications

Dear County Planning Commission,

Please find enclosed two Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program (P.A.
116) applications from Charles & Doris Ostrander that have been received by
Franklin Township and are now being forwarded for the Commission’s review.
The applications are for #FR0-131-3555-00 located in the 7000 Teachout Road
Block, Onsted, with 70.22 acres in total, and #FR0-131-4700-00 located in the
6000 Teachout Road Block, Onsted. Please respond within 30 days to:

Franklin Township Clerk
Sue Whitehead
7935 Beebe Hwy
Tipton, MI 49287

Please feel free to contact me with any questions at 431-2848 or
sue@franklintownship.net

Sincerely,

Sue Whitehead
Franklin Township Clerk

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #97 



#Ffco- |3l- 3£sr-oo

OFFICIAL USE ONLYMMUy*. FARMLAND AND OPEN SPACE
PRESERVATION PROGRAM Local GoverningBody:

H,-\ -31L Date Received
^

Application No:Application for Farmland Agreement
Depaitnicnt of

A6RICUITVRI

State:
Date Received..
ApplicationNo:
Approved: __

Part 361 of the Natural Resources and Environmental
Protection Act, 1994 Act 451 as amended,more
commonly known as PA 116.
Please print or type. Attach additional sheets as
needed. Please read the Eligibility and Instructions
document before failing out this form.

Rejected

ALL APPLICATIONSMUST BE APPROVEDBY LOCAL GOVERNINGBODY
ON OR BEFORENOVEMBER 1 IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVEFOR THE CURRENT TAX YEAR

I. Personal Information:
1. Name(s) of Applicant:. O-STRAjvJP i~ R CHARLES i «

InitialFirstLast

D O R I S(If more than two see #15) O S T" ‘R. f\N P \ ~ ^ Initial
Marital status of all individualmen listed on application, if more than one, indicate status after each name:

|X] Married Single

2.Mailing AddressiSHOO WORKER RP - OWSfEO MX Me'3 fe5
Street

3. Telephone Number: (Area Code) (5 \ 7) 46 *7 1^ { 7

FirstLast

Zip CodeStateCity

i l 5 - aH oo4. Alternative Telephone Number (cell, work, etc.): (Area Code) ( 5 IT) _
cLov*i s Ostranker 9 ' « co m5. E-mail address:

II. Property Location (Can be taken from the Deed/Land Contract) _ <—6. County: LI-N8 A Vs; E.C 7. jownship, City or Village: IJv r
8. Section No. 3 I Town No. 5 S Range No. 3 K A S T

III. Legal Information:
9. Attach a clear copy of the deed, land contract or memorandum of land contract. (See #14)
10. Attach a clear copy of the most recent tax assessment or tax bill with complete tax description of property.
11.1s there a tax lien against the land described above? Yes [3No

If “Yes”, please explain circumstances:

12. Does the applicant own the mineral rights? S3 Yes DNo
If owned by the applicant, are the mineral rights leased? Yes 0No
Indicate who owns or is leasing rights if other than the applicant:
Name the types of mineral(s) involved:

13. Is land cited in the application subject to a lease agreement (other than for mineral rights) permittinga use for
something other than agricultural purposes: Yes 03 No If “Yes”, indicate to whom, for what purpose and the
number of acres involved:

14. Is land being purchased under land contract DYes HNo: If “Yes”, indicate vendor (sellers):
Name:
Address:

State Zip CodeStreet
14a. Part 361 of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 Act 451 as amended, states that the

vendor (sellers) must agree to allow the land cited in the application to be enrolled in the program. Please have
the land contract sellers sign below. (All sellers must sign).

City

Land Contract Vendor(s):I, the undersigned,understand and agree to permit the land cited in this application
into the Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program.

Signature of Land Contract Vendor(s) (Seller)Date

rev. 12/2019

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #98 



Application for Farmland Agreement

15. If the applicant is one of the following,please check the appropriatebox and complete the following information (if
the applicant is not one of the following-please leave blank):

2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in the land_ Limited LiabilityCompany
X.Trust

Page 2

_ Partnership
Association

Corporation
Estate

If applicable,list the following:Individual Names if more than 2 Persons;or President, Vice President,Secretary,
Treasurer;or Trustee(s);or Members;or Partners;or Estate Representative(s):

C H A R L E S Ts O S T R A N D E R TVixsTeeTitle:Name:

P O R T S M. O S T R A N D E R ; T>v* sTeeTitle:Name:

Title:Name:

Title:Name:

(Additionalnames maybe attachedon a separate sheet.)

IV. Land Eligibility Qualifications:Check one and fill out correct section(s)
This application is for:

X a.40 acres or more
b. 5 acres or more but less than 40 acres
c. a specialty farm

16. a. Type of agricultural enterprise (e.g. livestock,cash crops, fruit, etc):
C A S H C R O P S

b. Total number of acres on this farm 70
c.Total number of acres being applied for (if different than above):
d. Acreage in cultivation:
e. Acreage in cleared, fenced, improved pasture, or harvested grassland: (VO H B
f. All other acres (swamp, woods, etc.) I G
g. indicate anystructures on the property:(If more than one building, indicate the number of buildings):

No. of Buildings O Residence:
Silo: O
PoultryHouse: 0
Other: (Indicate) Q

17. To qualifyas agricultural land of 5 acres or more but less than 40 acres, the land must produce a minimum
average gross annual income of $200.00 per acre from the sale of agricultural products.

Please provide the average gross annual income per acre of cleared and tillable landduring 2 of the last 3 years
immediately precedingthis application from the sale of agricultural products Inot from rental income):

complete only Section 16 (a thru g);
complete only Sections 16 and 17; or

complete only Sections 16 and 18.

5 H

Tool Shed: OBarn: £
Grain Drying Facility: O

Milk House: O

O
Grain Storage Facility: Q

Milking Parlor: O

= $ (per acre)$.
total acres of tillable landtotal income

18. To qualifyas a specialty farm, the land must be designatedby MDARD,be 15 acres or more in size, and
produce a gross annual income from an agriculturaluse of $2,000.00 or more. If a specialty farm, indicate
average gross annual income during 2 of the last 3 years immediately preceding application from the sale of
agricultural products: $
Please note: specialty farm designationmayrequire an on-the-farm site visit by an MDARD staff person.

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #99 



Application for Farmland Agreement

19. What is the number of years you wish the agreement to run? (Minimum 10 years, maximum 90 years);

V. Signature(s):
20. The undersigneddeclare that this application,including any accompanying informationalmaterial, has been

examinedby them and to the best of their knowledge and belief is true and correct.

Page 3

O YEARS

CAK/dvAliUL- | O
(Corporate Name, If Applicable)(Signature of Applicant)

M
(Signature of Corporate Officer)(Co-owner, If Applicable)

TuA V 5-G .
(Date) (Title)

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE APPROVEDBY LOCAL GOVERNING BODY
ON OR BEFORE NOVEMBER 1 IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVEFOR THE CURRENT TAX YEAR.

RFSFRVFn FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT USFr CLERK PLFASF COMPl FTF SECTIONS I & II

I. Date Application Received:
Action by Local Governing Body: Jurisdiction:

E-Vai (Note: Local Governing Body has 45 days to take action)

County ^Township Q City Village

This application is approved, rejected

(If rejected, please attach statement from Local GoverningBody indicating reason(s) for rejection.)
Clerk’s Signature:
Property Appraisal:$ ^

HoQ

Date of approval or rejection:

is the current fair market value of the real property in this application.

II. Please verify the following:
%/ Upon filing an application,clerk issues receipt to the landowner indicating date received.
\/ Clerk notifies reviewing agencies by forwarding a copy of the applicationand attachments

If rejected, applicant is notified in writing within 10 days stating reason for rejection and the original application,
attachments,etc. are returned to the applicant. Applicant then has 30 days to appeal to State Agency.
If approved, applicant is notified and the original application, all supportive materials/attachments,and
letters of review/comment from reviewing agencies (if provided) are sent to:
MDARD-Farmland and Open Space Program, PO Box 30449, Lansing 48909
*Please do not send multiple copies of applications and/or send additional attachments in separate
mailings without first contacting the Farmland Preservation office.

Before forwarding to State Agency,
FINAL APPLICATION SHOULD INCLUDE:

Please verify the following regarding Reviewing
Agencies (Sending a copy to reviewing agencies
is required):

COPY SENT TO:
\/County or Regional Planning Commission
\/Conservation District

Township (if countyhas zoning authority)

j/copy of Deed or Land Contract (most recent
showing current ownership)

\fCopy of most recent Tax Bill (must
include tax description of property)

v/Map of Farm
y/Copy of most recent appraisal record

Copy of letters from review agencies (if available)

Any other applicable documents

Questions? Please call Farmland Preservation at 517-284-5663

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #100 



/000 Tcach ou>f RcX^ 8LK
Name: Share

United States

This box is applicable ONLY for certification maps.
Options only valid if checked.

Shares - 100% OP

Certified Organic All Crops - Nl
CORN - YEL/GR WHEAT - GR (SRW or SWW)
SOYS - COM/GR ALFALFA - FG or GZ
DRY BEANS - DE MIXFG - FG or GZ

Wetland Determination Identifiers
G Restricted Use

V Limited Restrictions

D Exempt from Conservation
Compliance Provisions

C3 Areas of Concern
as of 3/15/21

Common Land Unit
Common Land Unit* CLU Date: April 9, 2021

2020 NAIP ImageryKvlNon-Cropland

ff " "ifl Tract Boundary

T I Section Lines Farm 10700
Tract 3047.Cropland! vs Noncropland

United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Farm Service Agency (FSA) maps are for FSA Program administration only. This map does not represent a legal survey or reflect actual
ownership: rather it depicts the information provided directly from the producer and/or National Agricultural Imagery Program (NAIP) imagery. The producer accepts the data 'as is' and
assumes all risks associated with its use. USDA-FSA assumes no responsibility for actual or consequential damage incurred as a result of any user's reliance on this data outside FSA
Programs. Wetland identifiers do not represent the size, shape, or specific determination of the area. Areas of Concern represent potential wetland violations (CW, CW+Yr, CWNA,
CWTE, MIW, MWM, WX) included in the NRCS Certified Wetland Determination dataset. Refer to your original determination (CPA-026 and attached maps) for exact boundaries and
determinations or contact USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). Alternate year NAIP imagery may be displayed for tracts located in other states or along state borders.8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #101 



FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP 2021 SUMMER TAX BILL
M E S S A G E T O T A X P A Y E R

TAXES ARE DUE SEPTEMBER 14, 2021. PLEASE MAIL TAXES TO THE ABOVE
ADDRESS OR PAY AT FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP HALL. A DROP BOX IS LOCATED
NEAR THE TOWNSHIP HALL ENTRANCE DOOR FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE.

P A Y M E N T I N F O R M A T I O N
This tax is payable 7/1/2021 thru 9/14/2021

Pay by mail to: FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP
TERRI MOORE, TREASURER
3922 MONROE RD, BOX 101
TIPTON, Ml 49287

OFFICE HOURS: MON. 9 AM - 5 PM, TUES. 9 AM - NOON, & WED. 9 AM - 6 PM.
OFFICE OPEN 9-14-2021 9 AM - 5 PM

SUMMER TAX DEFERMENT QUALIFICATIONS ARE POSTED AT THE TOWNSHIP
HALL. DEFERMENT FORMS MUST BE SIGNED AND FILED AT THE TOWNSHIP
OFFICE BY SEPT 14, 2021. IF YOU WANT A RECEIPT, PLEASE ENCLOSE A
SELF-ADDRESSED, STAMPED ENVELOPE WITH YOUR TAX PAYMENT.
""POSTMARK IS NO LONGER HONORED DUE TO MAIL DELIVERY DELAYS

T A X D E T A I L
46,306
142,200
142,200

Taxable Value:
State Equalized Value:

Assessed Value:
P.R.E. %: 100

Class: ioi***

P R O P E R T Y I N F O R M A T I O N
Property Assessed To:

PRESTON, WILLIAM E
4998 FORRISTER RD
ADRIAN, MI 49221 Taxes are based upon Taxable Value.

1 mill equals $1.00 per $1,000 of Taxable Value.
Amounts with no millage are either Special

Assessments or other charges added to this bill.School:

Property #: FR0-131-3555-00 DESCRIPTION

STATE ED
COUNTY OPER

AMOUNT

277.83
250.05

MILLAGE
Property Addr:7Q00 TEACHOUT RD BLK 6.00000

5.40000Legal Description:
THAT PART OF Wl/2 OF SW FRL 1/4 SEC 31 T
5S R3E COMM AT A STAKE IN CTR OF HWY S
76 DEG E 3 CHS 43 LKS FROM SW COR TH N 8
’ E 30 CHS 20 LKS TO IRON MONUMENT TH S
88 3/4 DEG E 22 CHS 91 3/4 LKS TO IRON M
ONUMENT TH S 8' W 33 CHS 30 LKS TO IRON
MON- UMENT IN CENTER OF HWY TH N 76 DEG
W 23 CHS 50 3/4 LKS TO BEG EXC LD DES AS
BEG AT A PT ON THE S'ERLY LI OF SEC 31 T
5S R3E 226.52 FT S76 00,00,,E FROM THE SW
COR OF SD SEC TH N00 10'44"E 378.56 FT A
LG THE W LI OF PROPERTY DES IN DEED REC
IN LIBER 488 PAGE 477 TH S89 49,16"E 249.74 FT TH S00 10 f 44”W 440 FT TO SD
S 1 ERLY LI OF SD SEC TH N76 00,00,,W 257.1
9 FT ALG SD S 1 ERLY LI OF SD SEC TO THE

Franklin Twp,

me
<*• tr 37Vo

O P E R A T I N G F I S C A L Y E A R S
The taxes on bill will be used for governmental

operations for the following fiscal year(s):
County:
Twn/Cty:
School:
State:

$527.88

$0.00

$527.88

Total Tax:JANUARY 1 - DECEMBER 31
JULY 1 - JUNE 30
JULY 1 - JUNE 30
OCTOBER 1 - SEPTEMBER 30

Administration Fee:

Total Amount Due:
Does NOT affect when the tax is due or its amount.

1189

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #102 



PAGE 0773 1 of 3LIBER 2621
STATE OF MICHIGAN - LENAWEE COUN! Y
RECORDED
Received
Carolyn S. Bate? .REGISTER Gi- DEEDS

07/01/2021 01 42.53 PM D.WA
07/01/2021 01:10:51 PM

330.00

S231.0Q* CO
$1,5/5.00- ST
Stamp # 33304

LENAWEE COUNTY
JULY 0I, 2021
RECEIPT 71 9/6236

MICH' CAN
A'-' •’» , " > A f

ri"AS-’,r "9 TAX—’r -

WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE,Made this day of J(MJC 2021,between JOYCE C.
CHASE, as Grantor, residing at 4998 Fcrrister Rd.,Adrian,Mi 49221 and THE CHARLES T,
OSTRANDER and DORiS M. OSTRANDER TRUST dated 5/8/2019, as Grantee, residing at 9400
Woerner Rd.,Onsied, IVil 49265,

WITNESSETH, that the Grantor, in consideration of the sum of Two Hundred Ten
Thousand ($210,000.00) Dollars, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby
CONVEY and WARRANT to Grantee the following described land situate in the Township of
Franklin,County of Lenawee, State of Michigan, described as:

All that part of the West 14 of the Southwest fractional 1/4 of Section 31, Town 5 South,
Range 3 East,bounded by commencing at a slake and brick monument in the center of the
highway, and South 76 degrees East,19 chains 38 14 links from the Southeast corner of
Section 36, Town 5 South,Range 2 East; thence- North 8 minutes East 32 chains 41 y2 links to
an iron monument; thence South 83 3/4 degrees East 6 chains 77 3/4 finks to an Iron
monument; thence South 8 minutes West 33 chains 30 14 links to an iron monument in the
center of said highway; thence North 76 degrees West 6 chains 95 1/4 jinks to the place of
beginning;
AND ALSO

All that part of the West Vz of the Southwest fractional 1/4 of said Section 31, bounded
and described as follows: commencing at an iron monument situate in the center of the
highway and South 76 degrees East 3 chains 43 links from the Southeast corner of Section 38
aforesaid; thence North 8 minutes East 30 chains 20 links to an iron monument; thence South
83 3/4 degrees East 16 chains 14 links to an iron monument; thence South 8 minutes West 32
chains 414 links to a stake and brick monument in the center of the highway; thence North 78
degrees ’Nest 16 chains 55 14 links to the place of beginning;
EXCEPTING THEREFROM part of the West 14 of the Southwest fractional 1/4 of Section 31,
Town 5 South,Range 3 East, described as beginning at a point on the Southerly line of
Section 31 aforesaid 228.52 feet South 76 degrees 00’ 80" East from the Southwest corner of
said Section 31; thence North 00 degrees 10’ 44” East 378.56 feet along the West line of
property described in a deed recorded in Liber 488,Page 477,Lenawee County Records:
thence South SB degrees 43' 16" East 249.74 feet; thence South 00 degrees 10’ 44i!West
440.00 feet to said Southerly line of Section 31; thence North 76 degrees 00' 00“ Wesv 257.19
feet along said Southerly fine of Section 31 to the point of beginning.

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #103 



ALSO DESCRIBED AS (FOR TAX ROLL PURPOSES)
All that part of the West 1/z of the Southwest fractional 1/4 of Section 31, Town 5 South,

Range 3 East, bounded by commencing at a stake and iron monument in the center of the
highway, and South 76 degrees East; 3 chains and 43 links from the Southeast corner of
Section 36, Town 5 South of Range 2 East; thence North 8 minutes East 30 chains and 20 links
to an iron monument; thence South 83 3/4 degrees East 22 chains and 91 3/4 links to an iron
monument; thence South 8 minutes West 33 chains and 30 Vz links to an iron monument in the
center of said highway; thence North 76 degrees West 23 chains and 50 3/4 links to the place
of beginning;
EXCEPTING THEREFROM part of the West 1/2 of the Southwest fractional 1/4 of Section 31,
Town 5 South, Range 3 East, described as beginning at a point on the Southerly line of
Section 31 aforesaid 226.52 feet South 76 degrees 00’ 00" East from the Southwest corner of
said Section 31; thence North 00 degrees 10' 44" East 378.56 feet along the West line of
property described in a deed recorded in Liber 488, Page 477, Lenawee County Records;
thence South 89 degrees 49' 16" East 249.74 feet; thence South 00 degrees 10' 44" West
440.00 feet to said Southerly line of Section 31; thence North 76 degrees 00' 00" West 257.19
feet along said Southerly line of Section 31 to the point of beginning.

Tax ID: FR0-131-3550-00 (New FR0-131-3555-00)
Commonly known as: 7000 Teachout Rd.,/Onsted, Ml,492̂ 5

49221Adrian
Subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

The Grantor also grants to the Grantee the right to make all lawful divisions under
Section 108 of the Land Division Act, Act No. 288 of Public Acts of 1967. The Grantor
acknowledges the draftor of this deed made no inquiry as to the allowable number of lot
divisions and waive any claim against draftor related to the number of allowable divisions.

The above-described premises may be located within the vicinity of farmland or a farm
operation. Generally accepted agricultural and management practices which may generate
noise, dust, odors, and other associated conditions may be used and are protected by the
Michigan Right to Farm Act.

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #104 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor hereunto sets her hand and seal the day and year
first above written.

JOYtE C. CHASE

STATE OF MICHIGAN)
)ss.

County of Lenawee )

On this day of JUAJE , 2021 before a Notary Public in and for said
County, personally appeared, JOYCE C. CHASE, the same person described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, who acknowledged the same to be her free act and deed.

£'. )>0/7 d
/-jynbisr S o M t o r - Notary Public

Appointed and Acting in Lenawee
County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

AMBER 5WANDER
Notary Public, Lenawee Co W

Acting In Lenawee Co., Ml
My Comm.Expires April 12, « «*“ Hhz Mozs

Prepared By: Nancy R. Eaton-Gordon, 160 N. Winter St. Adrian, MI 49221 (517) 265-8138

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #105 



07/27/2021Printed onJurisdiction: FRANKLIN TOWNSHIPFRO-131-3555-00 County: LENAWEEParcel Number:

VerifiedTerms of Sale Liber
& Page

2621-786

2621-772

2621-773

2621-740

Sale
Price

Sale
Date

Prcnt.
Trans.

Inst.
Type

0 07/01/2021 AFF

GranteeGrantor
By

t- 0.013-GOVERNMENT

08-ESTATE
DEEDOSTRANDER, CHARLES T & DO MI DEPT OF TREASURY

PRESTON, WILLIAM E, ESTAT CHASE, JOYCE C

OSTRANDER, CHARLES T & DO

;

100.01 06/25/2021 WD

210,000 06/25/2021 WD

0 12/04/2020 OTH

Class: AGRICULTURAL-VACA Zoning:

School: ONSTED COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Qual. Ag.

DEED

0.003-ARM'S LENGTH

07-DEATH CERTIFICATE
Building Permit(s)

DEEDCHASE, JOYCE C

PRESTON, WILLIAM EDWIN, D

Property Address

7000 TEACHOUT RD BLK

0.0DEED
StatusNumberDate;

~-~r —HP.R.E. 100% / /
Owner ’s Name/Address

OSTRANDER, CHARLES T & DORIS M, TST
9400 WOERNER RD
ONSTED MI 49265

2022 Est TCV 0
1 Land Value Estimates for Land Table 40401.RESIDENTIAL/AGRICULTURAL

* Factors *
Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason

70.220 Acres
70.22 Total Acres

Improved X Vacant

Public
Improvements
Dirt Road
Gravel Road
Paved Road
Storm Sewer
Sidewalk
Water
Sewer
Electric
Gas
Curb
Street Lights
Standard Utilities
Underground Utils.

Description Value
0 100 0

Tax Description

THAT PART OF Wl/2 OF SW FRL 1/4 SEC 31
T5S R3E COMM AT A STAKE IN CTR OF HWY S
76 DEG E 3 CHS 43 LKS FROM SW COR TH N 8
E 30 CHS 20 LKS TO IRON MONUMENT TH S 83
3/4 DEG E 22 CHS 91 3/4 LKS TO IRON
MONUMENT TH S 8 ’ W 33 CHS 30 1/2 LKS TO
IRON MON- UMENT IN CENTER OF HWY TH N 76
DEG W 23 CHS 50 3/4 LKS TO BEG EXC LD DES
AS BEG AT A PT ON THE S’ERLY LI OF SEC 31
T5S R3E 226.52 FT S76A00’00"E FROM THE SW
COR OF SD SEC TH N00A10 ’44”E 378.56 FT
ALG THE W LI OF PROPERTY DES IN DEED REC
IN LIBER 488 PAGE 477 TH S89A49'16’’E
249.74 FT TH S00A10'44”W 440 FT TO SD
S'ERLY LI OF SD SEC TH N76A00’00"W 257.19
FT ALG SD S’ERLY LI OF SD SEC TO THE POB
(EXC - SURVEY 2.35 AC)
SPLIT ON 05/20/2021 FROM FR0-131-355Q-Q0
Comments/Influences

Split/Comb, on 05/20/2021 completed
06/08/2021 SHELLY
Parent Parcel(s): FR0-131-3550-00;
Child Parcel(s): FR0-131-3525-00,
FRO-131-3555-00;

Total Est. Land Value = 0

i

Topography of
Site

Level
Rolling
Low
High
Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Pond
Waterfront
Ravine
Wetland
Flood Plain Board of Tribunal/

Review
Building

Value
Taxable

Value
-—--—

Land
Value

Assessed
Value

Year
Other

0 00 0What 2022

12021
Who When -4*5 0 46,306C0 0 142,200L

LCopyright (c) 1999 - 2009. -L
_—The Equalizer.

Licensed To: County of Lenawee, Michigan
0 00 02020

0 0 0 02019

Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed*k kk k k

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #106 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #21-10 
 Applicant(s): Charles T. Ostrander and Doris M. Ostrander Trust 

9400 Woerner Road 
Onsted, MI 49265 

 Date: August 5, 2021 

 Local Government: Franklin Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject property (ID #FR0-131-4700-00) is located on the north side of 
Teachout Road, east of Pentecost Highway, in Section 31 of the Township (T5S, 
R3E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 113 acres, of which approxi-
mately 98 acres is cultivated for cash crops. No buildings are located on the prop-
erty (see Figure 3). 

 Term: 20 years. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
at the edge of an area recommended for ‘agricultural’ uses (see Figure 2). 

 Staff Comments: The applicant should consider/address the following comment(s)/suggestion(s) 
included in the application: 

 Question #1. The property is deeded to the Charles T. Ostrander and Doris M. 
Ostrander Trust. Should that be the answer to this question? 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL WITH COMMENTS of the PA 116 application to 
the Franklin Township Board, provided the applicant considers the comment(s)/ 
suggestion(s) listed in the staff report. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township.  

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #107 



Page 2 FA | #21-10 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #108 



Page 3 FA | #21-10 
 

Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #109 



FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP
3922 Monroe Road

P.O. Box 101
Tipton, Michigan 49287

Phone (517) 431-2320
Fax (517) 431-2720

www.franklintownship.net
August 3, 2021

Lenawee Co. Planning Commission
Attn: Grant Bauman, Rec. Sec. (Region 2)
120 W. Michigan Ave., 9th Floor
Jackson, MI 49201

Re: Charles & Doris Ostrander- (2) P.A. 116 Applications

Dear County Planning Commission,

Please find enclosed two Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program (P.A.
116) applications from Charles & Doris Ostrander that have been received by
Franklin Township and are now being forwarded for the Commission’s review.
The applications are for #FR0-131-3555-00 located in the 7000 Teachout Road
Block, Onsted, with 70.22 acres in total, and #FR0-131-4700-00 located in the
6000 Teachout Road Block, Onsted. Please respond within 30 days to:

Franklin Township Clerk
Sue Whitehead
7935 Beebe Hwy
Tipton, MI 49287

Please feel free to contact me with any questions at 431-2848 or
sue@franklintownship.net

Sincerely,

Sue Whitehead
Franklin Township Clerk

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #110 



ft F£o- IS(-
OFFICIAL USE ONLYFARMLAND AND OPEN SPACE

PRESERVATION PROGRAM Local GoverningBody:
3-3 -31l Date Received_

Application No:Applicationfor Farmland Agreement
Dot>«i*tmgnl of

a Moral

State:
Date Received,
ApplicationNo:
Approved:

Part 361 of the Natural Resources and Environmental
Protection Act, 1994 Act 451 as amended,more
commonly known as PA 116.
Please print or type. Attach additional sheets as
needed. Please read the Eligibility and Instructions
document before filling out this form.

Rejected.

ALL APPLICATIONSMUST BE APPROVEDBY LOCAL GOVERNINGBODY
ON OR BEFORENOVEMBER 1 IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVEFOR THE CURRENT TAX YEAR

I. Personal Information:
1. Name(s)of Applicant: CHARLES. O-STRANPEfc I <3

InitialFirstLast

D o R r s(If more than two see #15) Q 3 FRAN 0 > -R
Initial

Marital status of all individualmen listed on application, if more than one, indicate status after each name:
E3 Married Single

9 MailingAddress:3H00 VVOERNER HP, ONSTED (AT 4S3<>5
Street

3. Telephone Number: (Area Code) (J? i'j') HG rJ

FirstLast

Zip CodeStateCity

QM 7i

,1 1 5 - a H o o4. Alternative Telephone Number (cell, work, etc.): (Area Code) ( 5 IT) _
5.E-mail address: c L o v t S O T vY\U cX?y IV 9 ° Co trv

II. Property Location (Can be taken from the Deed/LandContract) _ -n.
6. County: L j*N A \A/ EL £- 7. Township, City or Village: /~R K
8. Section No. 3 I Town No. 5 3 R a n g e No. 3 BAS"!"

III. Legal Information:
9. Attach a clear copy of the deed, land contract or memorandum of land contract. (See #14)
10. Attach a clear copy of the most recent tax assessment or tax bill with complete tax description of property.
11. Is there a tax lien against the land described above? DYes S3No

If "Yes”, please explain circumstances:

12. Does the applicant own the mineral rights? Yes No
If owned by the applicant,are the mineral rights leased? HYes QNo
Indicate who owns or is leasing rights if other than the applicant:
Name the types of mineral(s) involved: PEL V (3 AS

13. Is land cited in the application subject to a lease agreement (other than for mineral rights) permittinga use for
something other than agriculturalpurposes: Yes ElNo If “Yes”, indicate to whom,for what purpose and the
number of acres involved:

14. Is land being purchasedunder land contract Yes SNo:If “Yes”, indicate vendor (sellers):
Name:
Address:

5A VOX E M E R G E 1 LP

City State Zip CodeStreet
14a. Part 361 of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 Act 451 as amended, states that the

vendor (sellers) must agree to allow the land cited in the application to be enrolled in the program. Please have
the land contract sellers sign below. (All sellers must sign).
Land Contract Vendor(s):I, the undersigned,understand and agree to permit the landcited in this application
into the Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program.

Signature of Land Contract Vendor(s) (Seller)Date

rev. 12/2019
8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #111 



Page 2Application for Farmland Agreement

15. If the applicant is one of the following, please check the appropriate box and complete the following information (if
the applicant is not one of the following- please leave blank):

2 or more persons having a joint or common interest in the land
Corporation
Estate

__ Partnership
Association

_ Limited Liability Company
X.Trust

If applicable, list the following:Individual Names if more than 2 Persons;or President, Vice President,Secretary,
Treasurer; or Trustee(s);or Members;or Partners; or Estate Representative(s):

C H A R L E S Ts O S T R A N D E R TriXS 'Title:Name:

M. OsTRAA/ OC- R Tr^sTe sp o R X S Title:Name:

Title:Name:

Title:Name:

(Additional names maybe attached on a separate sheet.)

IV. Land Eligibility Qualifications:Check one and fill out correct section(s)
This application is for:

X a. 40 acres or more
b.5 acres or more but less than 40 acres
c. a specialty farm

complete only Section 16 (a thru g);
-> complete only Sections 16 and 17; or

complete only Sections 16 and 18.
16. a. Type of agricultural enterprise (e.g. livestock, cash crops, fruit, etc):

C A S H C R O P S
l l 3b. Total number of acres on this farm

c.Total number of acres being applied for (if different than above):
d. Acreage in cultivation:
e. Acreage in cleared, fenced, improved pasture, or harvested grassland: A/ Q N /3
f. All other acres (swamp, woods, etc.) I 5 ACRg.5
g. Indicate any structures on the property: (If more than one building, indicate the number of buildings):

^ 2

No. of Buildings _0_Residence: O
Silo: Q.
Poultry House: O
Other: (Indicate) O

17. To qualify as agricultural land of 5 acres or more but less than 40 acres, the land must produce a minimum
average gross annual income of $200.00 per acre from the sale of agricultural products.

Tool Shed: OBarn: O
Grain Drying Facility: O

Milk House: O
Grain Storage Facility: Q.

OMilking Parlor:

Please provide the average gross annual income per acre of cleared and tillable land during 2 of the last 3 years
immediately preceding this application from the sale of agricultural products (not from rental income):

= $$. _(per acre)
total acres of tillable landtotal income

18. To qualify as a specialty farm, the land must be designatedby MDARD,be 15 acres or more in size, and
produce a gross annual income from an agricultural use of $2,000.00 or more. If a specialty farm, indicate
average gross annual income during 2 of the last 3 years immediately preceding application from the sale of
agricultural products: $
Please note: specialty farm designationmayrequire an on-the-farm site visit by an MDARD staff person.

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #112 



Application for Farmland Agreement

19. What is the number of years you wish the agreement to run? (Minimum 10 years, maximum 90 years); S. Q
Page 3

V. Signature(s);
20. The undersigned declare that this application, including any accompanying informational material,has been

examinedby them and to the best of their knowledge and belief is true and correct.

(Corporate Name, If Applicable)(Signature of Applicant)

'll!)(ih t A ) . AJ - X rll

4u.l y

0 A J
(Signature of Corporate Officer)(Co-owner, If Applicable)

6, <10 i
(Title)(Date)

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY LOCAL GOVERNINGBODY
ON OR BEFORE NOVEMBER 1 IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE FOR THE CURRENT TAX YEAR.
RFSFRVFD FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT USE- CLERK PLFASF COMPLETE SECTIONS I & II

I. Date Application Received: ^
Action by Local Governing Body: Jurisdiction:

(Note: Local Governing Body has 45 days to take action)

County ^Township DCity Village

This application is approved, rejected

(If rejected, please attach statementfrom Local Governing Body indicating reason(s) for rejection.)
Clerk’s Signature:
Property Appraisal:$ (oOC2

Date of approval or rejection:

is the current fair market value of the real property in this application.

II. Please verify the following:
1/ Upon filing an application, clerk issues receipt to the landowner indicating date received.
\/ Clerk notifies reviewing agencies by forwarding a copy of the application and attachments

If rejected, applicant is notified in writing within 10 days stating reason for rejection and the original application,
attachments, etc. are returned to the applicant. Applicant then has 30 days to appeal to State Agency.
If approved, applicant is notifiedand the original application, all supportive materials/attachments,and
letters of review/comment from reviewing agencies (if provided) are sent to:
MDARD-Farmland and Open Space Program, PO Box 30449, Lansing 48909
*Please do not send multiple copies of applications and/or send additional attachments in separate
mailings without first contacting the Farmland Preservation office.

Before forwarding to State Agency,
FINAL APPLICATION SHOULD INCLUDE:

t/Copyof Deed or Land Contract (most recent
showing current ownership)

\/Copy of most recent Tax Bill (must
include tax descriptionof property)

1/ Map of Farm

\/ Copy of most recent appraisal record
Copy of letters from review agencies (if available)

Any other applicable documents

Please verify the following regarding Reviewing
Agencies (Sending a copy to reviewing agencies
is required):

COPY SENT TO:
\/County or Regional Planning Commission

Conservation District
Township (if county has zoning authority)

Questions? Please call Farmland Preservation at 517-284-5663

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #113 



&0 0 0 TeoLC.Vio «.r I3LK.
Share:
Share:
Share:

Name:
Name:
Name:

United States
Department of
Agriculture Lenawee County, Michigan

2021 Program Year
CLU Date:April 9, 2021

2020 NAIP Imagery

This box is applicable ONLY for certification maps.
Options only valid if checked.

Shares - 100% OP
Certified Organic All Crops - Nl
CORN - YEL/GR WHEAT - GR (SRW or SWW)
SOYS ••COM/GR ALFALFA - FG or GZ
DRY BEANS - DE MIXFG - FG or GZ

Wetland Determination Identifiers
G Restricted Use

V Limited Restrictions

Exempt from Conservation
Compliance Provisions

C3 Areas of Concern
as of 3/15/21

Common Land Unit
Common Land Unit*

KXj Non-Cropland

j Tract Boundary

I l Section Lines

vs Noncropland

United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Farm Service Agency (FSA) maps are for FSA Program administration only. This map does not represent a legal survey or reflect actual
ownership: rather it depicts the information provided directly from the producer and/or National Agricultural Imagery Program (NAIP) imagery. The producer accepts the data 'as is’ and
assumes all risks associated with its use. USDA-FSA assumes no responsibility for actual or consequential damage incurred as a result of any user’s reliance on this data outside FSA
Programs. Wetland identifiers do not represent the size, shape, or specific determination of the area. Areas of Concern represent potential wetland violations (CW, CW+Yr, CWNA,
CWTE, MIW, MWM, WX) included in the NRCS Certified Wetland Determination dataset. Refer to your original determination (CPA-026 and attached maps) for exact boundaries and
determinations or contact USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). Alternate year NAIP imagery may be displayed for tracts located in other states or along state borders.

Farm 10700
Tract 3046

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #114 



FRANKLIN TOWMSHiP 2021 SUMMER TAX BILL
M E S S A G E T O T A X P A Y E R

TAXES ARE DUE SEPTEMBER 14, 2021. PLEASE MAIL TAXES TO THE ABOVE
ADDRESS OR PAY AT FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP HALL. A DROP BOX IS LOCATED
NEAR THE TOWNSHIP HALL ENTRANCE DOOR FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE.

P A Y M E N T I N F O R M A T I O N

This tax is payable 7/1/2021 thru 9/14/2021

Pay by mail to: FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP
TERRI MOORE, TREASURER
3922 MONROE RD, BOX 101
TIPTON, Ml 49287

OFFICE HOURS: MON. 9 AM - 5 PM, TUES. 9 AM - NOON, & WED. 9 AM - 6 PM.
OFFICE OPEN 9-14-2021 9 AM - 5 PM

SUMMER TAX DEFERMENT QUALIFICATIONS ARE POSTED AT THE TOWNSHIP
HALL. DEFERMENT FORMS MUST BE SIGNED AND FILED AT THE TOWNSHIP
OFFICE BY SEPT 14, 2021. IF YOU WANT A RECEIPT, PLEASE ENCLOSE A
SELF-ADDRESSED, STAMPED ENVELOPE WITH YOUR TAX PAYMENT.

POSTMARK IS NO LONGER HONORED DUE TO MAIL DELIVERY DELAYS
TAX D E T A I L

70,141
229,300
229,300

Taxable Value:
State Equalized Value:

Assessed Value:
P.R.E. %:

*** *** Class: 101
P R O P E R T Y I N F O R M A T I O N

Property Assessed To: 100
PRESTON, WILLIAM E
4998 FORRISTER RD
ADRIAN, MI 49221 Taxes are based upon Taxable Value.

1 mall equals $1.00 per $1,000 of Taxable Value.
Amounts with no millage are either Special

Assessments or other charges added to this bill.School:

Property #: FR0-131-4700-00
Property Addr:6000 TEACHOUT RD BLK
Legal Description:
E 35 ACRES OF SW FRL 1/4 ALSO W-i/2 OF S
E-l/4 SEC 31 EXC LD DES AS BEG ON S LI
OF SEC 31, 1095 c 73 FT N89 54’25"E FROM S
1/4 COR TH N07 00’55"E 336 FT TH
N89 54125"E 209 *92 FT TH S 333 *42 FT TH
S89 54125"W 251•50 FT ALG S LI TO POB
(CONT 1 * 77 AC)

DESCRIPTION MILLAGE

6 0 OOOOO
5.40000

AMOUNT

STATE ED
COUNTY OPER

420.84
378 * 76

Franklin Twp
PAID

Date: ' 7~*2 4> - Z ) JUkr
c£

O P E R A T I N G F I S C A L Y E A R S
The taxes on bill will be used for governmental

operations for the following fiscal year(s):
County:
Twn/Cty:
School:
State:

$799 *60

$0.00

$799.60

Total Tax:JANUARY 1 - DECEMBER 31
JULY 1 - JUNE 30
JULY 1 - JUNE 30
OCTOBER 1 - SEPTEMBER 30

Administration Fee:

Total Amount Dye:
Does NOT affect when the tax is due or its amount.

1180
8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #115 



UBER 2621 PAGE 0775 1 of 2
STATE OF MICH'GAN LENAWEE COUNTY
RECORDED 07/01/2021 01.43:17 PM D.QtJ
Received 07/01/2021 01 13.38 PM
Carolyn S.Bater , REGISTER OF DEEDS S30.00

QUITCLAIM DEED

THIS INDENTURE, Made this 7$ day of l f j.Ntr
OSTRANDER, as Grantor, residing at 9400 Woerner Rd.s Onsted, MS 49265 and THE CHARLES
T. OSTRANDER and DORIS M. OSTRANDER TRUST dated 5/8/2019, as Grantee, residing at
9400 Woerner Rd,, Onsted, Ml 49265.

, 2021, between DORIS M.

WITNESSETH, that the Grantor, in consideration of the sum of One ($1,00) Dollar,
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby CONVEY and QUITCLAIM to Grantee
the following described Sand situate in the Township of Franklin, County of Lenawee, State of
Michigan, described as:

The West Vz of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 31, Town 5 South, Range 3 East AND the
East Vz of the East 70 acres of the Southwest fractional 1/4 of Section 31, Town 5 South, Range
3 East;

EXCEPTING THEREFROM:
Ail that part of the West Vz of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 31, Town 5 South, Range 3

East, described as beginning on the South line of Section 31, aforesaid, 1095.73 feet North 89
degrees 54‘ 25" East from the South 1/4 corner of said Section 31; thence North 07 degrees 00'
55" East 336.00 feet; thence North 89 degrees 54’ 25“ East 209.92 feet; thence South 00
degrees 05' 35" East 333.42 feet; thence South 89 degrees 54' 25" West 251.50 feet along the
South line of said Section 31 to the point of beginning.

Tax ID: FR0-131-4700-00
Commoniy known as: 6000 Teachouf Road Blk , Tipton, M! 49287

Subject to easements and restrictions of record, if arty.

This instrument and the transfer of property is exempt from tax because it is a written
instrument in which the value of the consideration for the property is less than $100,00 (MCL
207.526(a) and MCL 207.505(a). This is not a transfer of ownership per MCL 211.27a(6)(c)(ii)
(individual to her own trust).

The Grantor also grants to the Grantee the right to make a!! lawful divisions under
Section 108 of the Land Division Act, Act No 288 of Public Acts of 1967. The Grantor
acknowledges the draffor of this deed made no inquiry as to the allowable number of lot
divisions and waive any cialm against draftor related to the number of allowable divisions.

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #116 



The above-described premises may be located within the vicinity of farmland or a farm
operation. Generally accepted agricultural and management practices which may generate
noise, dust, odors, and other associated conditions may be used and are protected by the
Michigan Right to Farm Act

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor hereunto sets her hand and seal the day and year
first above written.

"
-•LA

'
s if tvcCj' >c—JO 22j.

DORIS M. OSTRANDER

STATE OF MICHIGAN)
)ss.

County of Lenawee )

On this /S day of 2021 before a Notary Public in and for said
County, personally appeared, DORIS M. OSTRANDER, the same person described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, who acknowledged the same to be her free act and deed.

yv.AM3z oiVANua<\
Notary Public, Lenawee Co., Ml

Acting In Lenawee Co.. Ml
My Comm. Expires April 12, 2023

SuwOPal - Notary Public
Appointed and Acting in Lenawee

Lcnfu- tt County, Michigan
My Commission Expires: ^hzkoZ3

Prepared By: Nancy R. Eaton-Gordon, 160 N. Winter St. Adrian, MI 49221 (517) 265-8138

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #117 



07/27/2021Printed onJurisdiction: FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP County: LENAWEEFRO-131-4700-00Parcel Number:

VerifiedLiber
& Page

2621-787

Terms of Sale Prcnt.
Trans.

Sale
Price

Sale
Date

Inst.
Type

0 07/01/2021 AFF

GranteeGrantor
By

0.013-GOVERNMENT
14-INTO/OUT OF TRUST

08-ESTATE

DEEDOSTRANDER, CHARLES T & DO MI DEPT OF TREASURY

OSTRANDER, CHARLES T & DO 0.01 06/25/2021 QC 2621-775 DEEDOSTRANDER, DORIS M

PRESTON, WILLIAM E, ESTAT OSTRANDER, DORIS M

PRESTON, WILLIAM EDWIN, D
Property Address

6000 TEACHOUT RD BLK

1 06/25/2021 WD

0 12/04/2020 OTH
Class: AGRICULTURAL-IMPR Zoning:

i
School: ONSTED COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

P.R.E. 100% / /

0.02621-774 DEED
4 4 o.o2621-740 DEED

Number
07-DEATH CERTIFICATE

Building Permit(s) StatusDate

Qual. Ag. I

Owner's Name/Address

OSTRANDER, CHARLES T & DORIS M, TST
9400 WOERNER RD
ONSTED MI 49265

2022 Est TCV 458,582
Land Value Estimates for Land Table 40401.RESIDENTIAL/AGRICULTURALImproved X Vacant

Public
Improvements
Dirt Road
Gravel Road
Paved Road
Storm Sewer
Sidewalk
Water
Sewer
Electric
Gas
Curb
Street Lights
Standard Utilities
Underground Utils.

Topography of
Site

* Factors *
Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason

113.230 Acres 4,050 100
Total Est. Land Value

Value
458,582
458,582

DescriptionI

1
Tax Description

E 35 ACRES OF SW FRL 1/4 ALSO¥-1/2 OF
SE-1/4 SEC 31 EXC LD DES AS BEG ON S LI
OF SEC 31, 1095.73 FT N89A54'25"E FROM
Sl/4 COR TH N07A00'55"E 336 FT TH
N89A54'25"E 209.92 FT TH S 333.42 FT TH
S89A54'25"W 251.50 FT ALG S LI TO POB
(CONT 1.77 AC)
Comments/Influences

12/12/2018 CHANGED MAILING ADDRESS PER
WHITE SLIP-BJS

113.23 Total Acres

r

:

!•

fLevel
Rolling
Low
High
Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Pond
Waterfront
Ravine
Wetland
Flood Plain

i

Taxable
Value

Board of Tribunal/
Other

AssessedLand
Value

Building
Value

Year
ReviewValueI

70,141C

70,141C

69,173C

67,884C

229,300229,300

229.300
217.300
215,100

02022Who When What
i

229,300°:2021

2020

2019

Copyright (c) 1999 - 2009.The Equalizer.
Licensed To: County of Lenawee, Michigan

217,300

215,100

0

0

Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***-k k k

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #118 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #21-11 
 Applicant(s): Sunryz Dairy, LLC 

8460 West Mulberry Road 
Morenci, MI 49256 

 Date: August 16, 2021 

 Local Government: Seneca Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject properties (ID #SE0-128-1350-00, #SE0-128-2280-00, #SE0-128-2780-
00, #SE0-128-4600-00, and #SE0-129-4280-00) are located between Ridgeville 
Road to the north, Seneca Highway to the east, Mulberry road to the south, and 
Spencer Highway to the west in Section 28 (and a portion of Section 29) of the 
Township (T8S, R2E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject properties have an area of approximately 378.6 acres, of which ap-
proximately 348.1 acres are cultivated for livestock/cash crops. A residence, de-
tached garage, and barn are located on one of the properties (see Figure 3). 

 Term: 10 years. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject proper-
ties at the edges of areas recommended for low intensive development’ and ‘in-
tensive agricultural’ uses (see Figure 2). 

 Staff Comments: The applicant should consider/address the following comment(s)/suggestion(s) 
included in the application: 

 One of the properties (#SE0-129-4280-00) is not contiguous. Should it have a 
separate application? 

 One of the parcels (#SE0-128-2780-00) contains a residence and a couple of 
other buildings. The applicants should consider excluding the farmstead from 
the application in case they wish to sell it off at some point in the future. 

 Question #18. Should the answer to this question be limited liability corpora-
tion rather than partnership? The name of the applicant is Sunryz Dairy, LLC. 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL WITH COMMENTS of the PA 116 application to 
the Seneca Township Board, provided the applicant considers the comment(s)/ 
suggestion(s) listed in the staff report. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township.  

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #119 



Page 2 FA | #21-11 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #120 



Page 3 FA | #21-11 
 

Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #121 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #122 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #123 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #124 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #125 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #126 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #127 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #128 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #129 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #130 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #131 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #132 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #133 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #134 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #135 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #136 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #137 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #138 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #139 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #140 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #141 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #142 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #143 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #144 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #145 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #146 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #147 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #148 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #149 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #21-12 
 Applicant(s): Sunryz Dairy, LLC 

8460 West Mulberry Road 
Morenci, MI 49256 

 Date: August 16, 2021 

 Local Government: Seneca Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject property (ID #SE0-109-4780-00) is located in the northwest corner of 
the intersection of Seneca Highway and Packard Road in Section 9 of the Town-
ship (T8S, R2E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 22.9 acres, of which approxi-
mately 20.4 acres are cultivated for livestock/cash crops. The average annual in-
come per acre for the parcel is $230.39 (above the $200/acre minimum estab-
lished by MDARD for parcels under 40 acres). No buildings are located on the 
property (see Figure 3). 

 Term: 10 years. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 
in an area recommended for ‘low intensive development’ uses (see Figure 2). 

 Staff Comments: The applicant should consider/address the following comment(s)/suggestion(s) 
included in the application: 

 Question #18. Should the answer to this question be limited liability corpora-
tion rather than partnership? The name of the applicant is Sunryz Dairy, LLC. 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL WITH COMMENTS of the PA 116 application to 
the Seneca Township Board, provided the applicant considers the comment(s)/ 
suggestion(s) listed in the staff report. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township.  

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #150 



Page 2 FA | #21-12 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #151 



Page 3 FA | #21-12 
 

Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #152 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #153 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #154 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #155 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #156 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #157 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #158 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #159 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #160 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #161 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #162 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #163 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #164 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #165 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #166 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #167 



This page is intentionally blank. 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #168 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #21-13 
 Applicant(s): Sunryz Dairy, LLC 

8460 West Mulberry Road 
Morenci, MI 49256 

 Date: August 16, 2021 

 Local Government: Seneca Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject properties (ID #SE0-133-2050-00 and #SE0-133-2310-00) are located 
in the southwest corner of the intersection of Seneca Highway, Mulberry Road, 
and Weston Road in Section 33 of the Township (T8S, R2E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject properties have an area of approximately 138.3 acres, of which ap-
proximately 123.8 acres are cultivated for livestock/cash crops. A residence is lo-
cated on one of the properties (see Figure 3). 

 Term: 10 years. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject proper-
ties at the edges of areas recommended for ‘low intensive development’ and 
‘intensive agricultural’ uses (see Figure 2). 

 Staff Comments: The applicant should consider/address the following comment(s)/suggestion(s) 
included in the application: 

 The properties are not contiguous. Should there be separate applications? 

 One of the parcels (according to the applicants) contains a residence. The ap-
plicants should consider excluding the residence from the application in case 
they wish to sell it off at some point in the future. 

 Question #18. Should the answer to this question be limited liability corpora-
tion rather than partnership? The name of the applicant is Sunryz Dairy, LLC. 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL WITH COMMENTS of the PA 116 application to 
the Seneca Township Board, provided the applicant considers the comment(s)/ 
suggestion(s) listed in the staff report. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township.  

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #169 



Page 2 FA | #21-13 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #170 



Page 3 FA | #21-13 
 

Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #171 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #172 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #173 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #174 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #175 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #176 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #177 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #178 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #179 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #180 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #181 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #182 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #183 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #184 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #185 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #186 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #187 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #188 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #189 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #190 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #191 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #192 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #193 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #194 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #195 



This page is intentionally blank. 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #196 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #21-14 
 Applicant(s): Sunryz Dairy, LLC 

8460 West Mulberry Road 
Morenci, MI 49256 

 Date: August 16, 2021 

 Local Government: Seneca Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject property (ID #SE0-117-3780-00) is located in the northeast corner of 
the intersection of Morenci Highway, Wolf Road, and the railroad in Section 17 of 
the Township (T8S, R2E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 93.4 acres, of which approxi-
mately 91.1 acres are cultivated for livestock/cash crops. No buildings are located 
on the property (see Figure 3). 

 Term: 10 years. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject proper-
ties at the edges of areas recommended for ‘low intensive development’ and 
‘agricultural’ uses (see Figure 2). 

 Staff Comments: The applicant should consider/address the following comment(s)/suggestion(s) 
included in the application: 

 Question #18. Should the answer to this question be limited liability corpora-
tion rather than partnership? The name of the applicant is Sunryz Dairy, LLC. 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL WITH COMMENTS of the PA 116 application to 
the Seneca Township Board, provided the applicant considers the comment(s)/ 
suggestion(s) listed in the staff report. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township.  

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #197 



Page 2 FA | #21-14 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #198 



Page 3 FA | #21-14 
 

Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #199 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #200 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #201 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #202 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #203 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #204 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #205 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #206 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #207 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #208 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #209 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #210 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #211 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #212 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #213 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #214 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #21-15 
 Applicant(s): Sunryz Dairy, LLC 

8460 West Mulberry Road 
Morenci, MI 49256 

 Date: August 16, 2021 

 Local Government: Seneca Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject properties (ID #SE0-135-2055-00 and #SE0-135-2280-00) are located 
on the south side of Mulberry Road, between Camburn and Elliott Highways in 
Section 35 of the Township (T8S, R2E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject properties have an area of approximately 89.8 acres, of which ap-
proximately 85.6 acres are cultivated for livestock/cash crops. No buildings are 
located on the properties (see Figure 3). 

 Term: 10 years. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject proper-
ties in an area recommended for ‘intensive agricultural’ uses (see Figure 2). 

 Staff Comments: The applicant should consider/address the following comment(s)/suggestion(s) 
included in the application: 

 Question #18. Should the answer to this question be limited liability corpora-
tion rather than partnership? The name of the applicant is Sunryz Dairy, LLC. 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL WITH COMMENTS of the PA 116 application to 
the Seneca Township Board, provided the applicant considers the comment(s)/ 
suggestion(s) listed in the staff report. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township.  

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #215 



Page 2 FA | #21-15 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #216 



Page 3 FA | #21-15 
 

Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #217 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #218 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #219 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #220 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #221 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #222 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #223 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #224 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #225 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #226 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #227 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #228 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #229 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #230 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #231 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #232 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #233 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #234 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #235 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #236 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #21-16 
 Applicant(s): Sunryz Dairy, LLC 

8460 West Mulberry Road 
Morenci, MI 49256 

 Date: August 16, 2021 

 Local Government: Seneca Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject properties (ID #SE0-121-2280-00, #SE0-121-4750-00, and #SE0-122-
1050-00) are located on Seneca Highway, between Wolf and Ridgeville Roads, in 
Section 21 (and Section 22) of the Township (T8S, R2E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject properties have an area of approximately 376.6 acres, of which ap-
proximately 325.5 acres are cultivated for livestock/cash crops. No buildings are 
located on the property (see Figure 3). 

 Term: 10 years. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject proper-
ties at the edge of an area recommended for ‘low intensive development’ uses 
(see Figure 2). 

 Staff Comments: The applicant should consider/address the following comment(s)/suggestion(s) 
included in the application: 

 Question #18. Should the answer to this question be limited liability corpora-
tion rather than partnership? The name of the applicant is Sunryz Dairy, LLC. 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL WITH COMMENTS of the PA 116 application to 
the Seneca Township Board, provided the applicant considers the comment(s)/ 
suggestion(s) listed in the staff report. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township.  

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #237 



Page 2 FA | #21-16 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #238 



Page 3 FA | #21-16 
 

Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #239 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #240 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #241 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #242 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #243 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #244 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #245 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #246 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #247 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #248 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #249 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #250 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #251 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #252 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #253 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #254 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #255 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #256 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #257 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #258 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #259 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #260 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #261 



8/19/21 LCPC Agenda Packet Page #262 


